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JUDGE EMBER S. JANDEBEUR:

This is the time and place for the in
{person hearing regarding Jean Reese versus Verizon
INorth. The Dccket is C-200435320. 1 have Ms. Reese ir
|the Ccourtroom. 1 have Mixe Swindler for Ironton. I
have Janet Miller for Verizon North. Yes, Mr.
91Swindler? |

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I apologize, Ycur Honur, but I believe it
would be preferable to have our witrness on the line
sl since you're going on the record.

JUDGE JANDEBEUER:

You did remind me that.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I apologize.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

You need to remgind me even more. Now, ¢
)| 1 have “elephcne number in front of me or are you
goeing to give it to me? Is it on something here?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

It was on the e-mail thet 1 sent
|yesterday, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent'’s Court Repnrtnhg Service, Inc.
(814) 536~-8908
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i can go throuch that.

ATYORNEY SWINDLER:

:610r 799-0211.
CEFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Gecod morning, Mr. George?

MR. GEQRGE:

Yes, ma'at.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

This is Judge Jandebeur with the PUC in

Scranton. We are in the courtrcom, and everybody is

guing to be listening to you telephonically.

MR. GEORGE:
Okay.

JUDGE JSANDEBEUR:

Now, 1f, when we start, you have trouble
hearing anybody, pipe up and let me know, and we'll
andbtry and get folks to speak louder. It's going to

be hard to tell just now, because I'm sitting next to

the phone. But obviously there's other people that

are rot. So just let me know :f you have trouble

hearing.

MR. GEORGE::

Okay, ma'am.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv.ce, Inc.
(224} 536-8908 '

0




Y

&%

Rt R o 2 S ¢ 2]

1 9

14

15

16 |

17

18

18

3%
Bt

[
Ny

A SRS S | 6
5

W

it

Wwe are cn the record. Let's see, I have
gxhibits from Ironton. Ms. Reese, you have the one

thing that you would like to submit. Ms. Miller, do I

have any. exhibits from you?

s

They're attached to Ms. Ryan's testimony,
one exhibit.

cUDGE JANDERBEUR:

cust the telephone numbers?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEZUR:

We have a request hy Jean Reese to put in

a petiticen of neighbors that are in support. I have

lexplained to her, without the individuals here to

testify, that it's pretty much useless. However, she

'waqld like o put it into the record, nonetheless.

Mr. Swindler, for Ironton would like it put into the

record. Ms. Mil.er has an objectioh pbased on the fact

that the folks are not here, and thereicre she has no

idea if they are real people attached to these

signatures. Is that fair enough? |
(Reese Exhibit Number Cne marked for
identification. ] |

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,vInCQ
{814} S36-890%
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That &nd whether or not they're actually
New Tripoli exchange customers.

JUDGE JARNDEBEUER:

And whether or not they are New Tripoli
exchange custcocmers. I've explained to Ms. Reese that
I will go anead and allow it into the record with the
qua.ification that without the individuals here to
testify, I do not pelieve it will be useful at all in
rendering a decision. Butr if you want to submit that,
Ms. Reese?

MS. REESE:

Do you get one copy?

JUDGE JANDEREUR:

I get one, she gets three.

MS. REESE:

She gets three?

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

Three if you have three, if you don't

MS. REES

(£3]

I have two for sure.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Fer you, Mr. George, this petiticn says,
we the residents of the New Tripanl: area, customers of

Verizon North, Inc., 1n the 298 exchange do hereby

Sargyent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814 536-84G08 .
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petition Verizon North, Inc. to extend the local
calling area to include Schnecksville; is that
correct?

MS. REESE:

Yes.

MR. GECRGE:

That's correct.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Schnecksville exchange is 76% and 797,
Ironton Telephone Company.

MR. GECRGE:

Correctlion, 7%9.

JUDGE JANDEBEYJR:

T'm sofry‘ Each page is individually
nunbered, so I can't tell ycu, but there are a’lct.
Do you know how many are on here?

| MS. REESE:
204.

JUDGE JANDEBREYR:

204 signatures with addresses on here,

S0 again, I am admitting it into the record with the

gualification that, in my opinion, I will not use it

Jlin rendering & decision, because none of the

individuals are here to testify. That is Ms. Miller's

complaint as well. Nonetheless, it will go ahead and

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serwvice, Inc.
(814} 5326-8908
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tge in the record. If the Commissioners disagree with

me, then it will become an issue once again.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Your Honor, I would alsc note that the
petition has no telephone numbers on it.

cUDGE JANDEBEUPR:

Ms. Miller wants us to note on the reéord

that the petition does not have telephone numbers on

it. That is correct. It has name, signature and

address. All right. Have you been to one of our

‘hearings before, Ms. Reese?

MS. REESE:

I have not.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

HEas anyone explained to you the process?

MS. REESE:

Not really, no.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Let's go off the record for a minute so
Phonda doesn’t have to transcribe all thié.
OF¥ RECORD DISCUSSION

<UDGE JANDEBEUK:

Ms. Reese, I'm goirg to calil you to the

stand, please. If you need to bring yorr materials

with you, feel free to. I'll ask you to raise your

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526-83038
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right hand.

JEAN REESE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS

FOLLOWS
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Thank you. You may be seated. Go ahead.
MS. PEESE:
I want everybody to know that this
complaint began as a simple inquiry. It did not make

‘5ense to me that areas further away from the New
' Tripoli 298 exrchange were locail calls, while the
Schnecksville arca, 799 and 769 exchanges were toll

calls. I began by making two phone calls to Verizon

to find out why. The people that I talked to did not
have an answer.

It was suggested that I call the PUC,

whirch I did. The PUC employee whe took the

information informed me of my complaint number. I

explained again, that I was calling to ask a question.
Su beygan Lhe complaint aspect of my inguiry.

About three weeks later, 1 did receive a
phone «call from someone from Verizonyregarding my

complaint. She expressed confusion as to the nature

of my complaint since she had accessed my phone bill,

Saryent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(824) 536-8908
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charges te¢ warrant the complaint.

| service area extensions worked. My understanding was

answer, 1l was an aliswer.

Iy

{calls, for which 1 apologize, since at the time I had

nu 1dea how complicated this matter woula become. I

warrant extension of phone service is placed on the

required to present an informative case.

Iparties here Loday are being paid, excluding me. It's

1

and found that 1t was not high enough because of toll

Bgain, I explained that my initial

cohtdact was an inquiry. She explained how local

that the phone company in years past reviewed local

calling areas periocdically to see i1f an extension of

lecal service was warranted. Now, as it was explained

t¢ me, the phone companies no ionger'do this unless

someone complains. Though it wasn't a very satisfying
I assumed that that was the end of this

ratter, I did not make notes ccncerning these phone

find it quite interesting that the burden of proof to

custumer or Complainant, who most likely does not havg

the resources available to access the facts, figures
I also find it quite interesting that all
aiLso noteworthy that the paid participants of today's

hearings are being paid a: least in part by me through

phone bills or tax dollars.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-84(8
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In wading through the meocuntains of legal

paper my complaint has generated, I have realized that
fthe FUT and Verizon expect me to adaress the following
matters --- while I'm not very well versed in the

‘warklngs vt a phone company, I wil. do my best.

Concerning the traffic between the

involved calling cxchanges, according o the
testimony, written testimony, of Regina Ryan on behalf

of Verizon North, Incorporated, traffic wvolume is not

sufficient ¢ warrant the EAS and 7 have no facis to

dispute it; however, as stated in Ms. Ryan's

testaimony, the calculations reflect cnly Verizon's

access lines. I have presented a petiticn with 400

{names signed ind:icating that there is an interest in

the 298 area for the EAS. While I admit that this

number is not large, I will alsc say that the

community involved, New Tripoli, was not saturated

with thigs petitiorn.

Concerning the cost to Verizon Lo

implement service and cost ingrease Lo customers,
lagain, according to Ms. Ryvan's testimony, VYerizon

' would recover their costs by increasing customers cost

26 cents a month the first year, and ¢ cents a month
engoeing. Customer bills weould increase 35 cents the

first year, and 9 cents thereafter, according to this

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526-2908
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‘tegtimony. My toll calls, again, per testimony to the

subject exchange Ls average b7 cents a month., Ms.

kyan concludes that the other 298 customers have a

similar calling pattern. It would seem that most

customers would not be adverse to the lowsr cost.

Again, regarding césts, I would like to
add that oy current phone bill in the New Trlpoli
exchanyge shows a charge of $8.10C for unlimited local
calling. My local area covers four areas not

inciuding New Tripcti. T have costs from two other

Verizon custeomers. First from Allentown, a charge of

£6.85 for unlimited local calling to 18 areas.

Second, from Slatinagton a charge of $6.85 for

junlimited local calling to eight areas. It seems

again to make no sense that my bill is higher through

|the ability to access fewer areas.

I'ma little confused about what seenmns to

be =2wo different pesiticns by Verizon. On one hand,

they seem to be implyirg that the traffic between the

subject areas 1s ncot sufficient to warrant the EAS;
however, the loss of toll revenue generated by the
same traffic or lack of traffic is sufficient foxr then
to be concerned about it's récavery. Ifalso have to

wonder how Verizon is recovering all the costs for all

the legal time asscciated with this matter. It seems

Sargént's Courthepnrting Service, Inc.
(814} S536-8908




128

La¥

(¥

[22] wk fex)

“*r?

X
ja%3

Al Ny 188 '
N

wh

14
the paper a.one would have pa:d for the EAS.
Concerning the demography and the
Ipruximity of the exchanges, the Schnecksville area is
approzximately ten miles fromkthe New Tripoll area,
Ms. Ryan disagrees with Mr. Get¢rge's testimony of the
' Tronton Phone Company, as to whether the Schnecksville
aréa is a retail hub for the New Tripoli customers" I
have to agree with Mr. George, CEQO of Ironton Phone
| Conpany. ‘Services and businesses located in,the
Schnecxsville area include two national éhain’
pharmacies, a national chain grocery stcore and the
‘:area's cemmunity coliege, which has an enrollment of
over 6,300 students based bn the 2003-2004 figures.
| I feel that the map;presented by Mr.
ﬂ:Geng& of the Ironton Phone Company and his testimony
clearly shows that it makes gocd sense to include
Schnecksville in the local calling area of New
Tripoli. Much of the Schnrnecksville area is surrounded
»by the New Tripoli calling area. While Ms. Ryan's
list nf services and busiresses in the New Tripoli
ca.ling area 1s extensive, most of those places are at
least ten miles farther than the Schnecksville area.
In these timegs of soaring gas prices and
people being extremely busy, I would :think that most

pecple would want to deal with places that are closer

,Sargenx‘* Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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 to home. I also belleve that it 1s pxesumpLuaus ol &
phone company to decide whe:e it's conveniant for a
group of people to shop or bank.

| Bt this moment, 1f a New Tripol: customer
had an elderly or sick relative 1living in Alientown,
which is 20 miles away, or approximately 30 minutes by
car, he could ¢all that person toll free. If that
perscn decided to move closer to Lhe New Tripoli drea
{and ended up in Schnecksville, which is ten miles
laway, or 15 ninutes by car, it would now be a toll
cali.

Concerning the availapility of
tlalternatives, I'mksure there are mary, as noted in Ms.
Ryan's testimony. I wonder how the PUC or Verizon
deems a service to be either reasonable or decent 4if
an alternative or an addition is routinely required;

Concerning the economic effect on the
community if service 1s not extended,‘l honestly
suspect ﬁhat will be none. Most people are pretty
resilient. Mecst of the pecple in the New Tripoli area
are hard-working, middleclass individuals. We all
know it's a tell call to the‘Schnecksville area. I
suspect‘that rost people would make the call if they
‘have to, or keep it very short. To gorto any of the

places listed by Ms. Ryan in the Allentown area, one

Sargenr’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{824) 536-89C8
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can pass through the Schnecksville area. I guess it
would be just as easy to stop as to call.

My personal volume cf calls or my toll
charges were rever the issue in this matter. The lack

c¢f arny sense in the exclusion of the Schnecksville

|area as a local 298 call is what prompted this

complaint. While there may be no economic effect if

service is not extended, the pest interest of the New

Tripeli community will certainly not ke served. In my
; Y :

cpinion, the Ironton Phone Company seems to be

operating in the best interest of the community, while
| Verizon seems to be concerned only with providing the

absolute minimum service required by the PUC.

I contacted the Consumer Advocacy for
help in pursuing this matter and was advised by them

that because thexe is such a large volume of these

would think the PUC would consider the large volume of

these complairts to be a red f£lag concerning the

service provided by phone companies.

Z'm not sure that my testimony has

lpresented any hard evidence to prove the need for

extensicon of local ca.ling in the 298 exchancge:

however, I feel common seénse associated with the

inclusion of Schnecksville in the local calling area

Sargent's Court Repertang Service, Inc.
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should prevail. I do realize that this issue is
. xelaLive1y unimportant in the realm of events
happﬁning in the wecrld, this cauntry’and this
'commgniLy; however, I feel that the American public as
consumers and taxpayers continue te ke asked to accept
}ess and less in gquality and accountability. At sone
'point that decline must end. We, as a society, have
also allowed common sense to be relegated te a very
diminutive positlon when, in fact,fSGmetimes cdmmon
sense is all that is needed.

Thank you.

JUDGE JANDEEBEUR:

Thank you. Questions, Ms., Miller? No;
not yect.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Yes, Your Honor, thank you.
EXAMINATIGN |

BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

1¢. Ms. Reese, do you have ilronton Exhibit Number One
jwith you?
{Ironton Exhibit Nunber One marxed for

icdentification.)

‘LA, Yes, I do.

¢. Would you look at it, please?

5 LA . I don't have it here, but I have looked at it.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536- 8508
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11¢. Because I'm not familiar with theka:Ed, I believe
ZVyﬁur testimony was you had t> pass thrauqh‘
31Schrecksville to get to Allentown?

Z1A. Yes, you do.

5{@. Can you tell me where on the map Schnecksville is?
61A. Schnecksville is pretty much in the pink area that
Tlis listed as Irenton. Ironton Phone Conpany, L1f
S‘you're iookirg at the same one as I am. If you travel
91south on 308, you would pass right through

s
L

ook
bod

Fok
A

14

15l

16
17

Schnecksville.
Q. To get to Allentown?

&, Allentown 1s further south on 30%.

10. So Allentown proper, like the oity center?

A. Most of Allentcwn, you would get te going south on

30%, so 3chnecksville is technically between New
Tripoli and Ailentown as you wceuld travel.

N Do you know how local calling areas and loral
ca.ling rates are determined?

A. Ne, I do not.

RO So you're testimony regarding the $6.85 local
calling charge for Allentown customers to be able to

cleall approximately 18 exchanges, is Jjust numbers.

A Those are numbers that I have gotten tfrom Verizon

jcustomers. It’s what they are paying as opposed to

what 1 am paying.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8¢(08
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. Xight, You alsc stated curing your testimony that

you think that most cCustomers are not édverse to lower
costs: explaln what you meant.

a. Well, in figuring out the numbers presented by Ms.
Ryan, it woulcd actually end up less. Because she is

saying that the average call frem New Tripoli customer

woula cost ~-- and this is off ¢f testimecny that was

in her writter testimony. What it says in her

testimony is that she feels that the average costs

jthat New Tripolil customers are now using is 67 cents a

montl, where Verizon's amount that they're recovering
wouid only core <o 35 cents at the most, so it would
be cheaper than she is testifying that is an average

cast now.

Q. If you look at that testimony, am I not correct,

that that's what she averaged vyour bills to be?

'A. She also stated in that testimony, that she
thought it was pretty much of a basic cost for most
| New Tripoli customers.

|Q. Do you attend the Community College?

T Ao not.

A
710, Do you have childrer that attend the Community‘

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servi.ce, Inc.
| (814) 536-8908
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L. By getting in touch with the Community College.
Q. In the past six months, how many times have you
had to call a pharmacy?

A, I have not called a pharmacy froem home.

Q. ig the pharmacy that you use in Ironten Telephone
|Company's territory? |

AL tes.

Q. Is the grocery store you use in that same
territory?

A, Yes, it is.  Tt's actually the anly major grocery
store in that area.

;Q‘ Other than that grocery store, wheres is the next?
A. In Allentown. |

Q. I believe your testimony was that's a 30 minuate

jdrive?

A. Yes, 1t is.

0. As opposed to a 20 minute drive?

&, Fifteen (1lt), Schnecksville really isnft that har
to get te.  Schnecksville has grown up quite o bit in
the last c¢ouple of years.

Q. You alse made a statement during your testimony

‘that Verizon is presenting ounly the minimum amount of

service necessary. On wnat do you kase that

statemaent?

AL I base that statement on the fact that this issue

0 s i sar s i T oma P i e da T e e e ek A e e a P il a e o i e e S,



jag

Fud
[y ]

ot
(a3

TR RS e i
{ad [y Fd < (=] o

iy
fe=

2
has become such a big deal. It really doesn't seem to
be that big of a deal., This map that Mr. Geoxrge
presented in his testamony, frankly, is one of the few
things that has made sense in all of this going on.
ironton is smack dab in the middle of New Tripoli's

calling area, but it's not included. I don't really

‘undexstand why Verizon would spend this much time and

effort Lo uppese this. 1t seens to maké sense.

| I realize that my petition does not carr
a large amouant of names. T realize that vou do not
want to allow that into this testimony, but I've
talked to many residents in New Tripoli. The biggest
guestion everyone has 1s, it doesn’'t maké any sense.

If this area was 20 miles past Allentown, I don't

think anybody would be maxing this reqguest. But it's

not. 1t's smack dab in the middle of our calling
area, Again, it doesn't make any sense. Anyway, it

doesr't to most people that aren't involved with

{Yeri1zon phone company, I would assume.

0. What i1e your estimation as to what the company is

spending in order to deny your request ---.
1a. I really don't know.

P So tnat's just your opinien?

A, My op.nion is that I don't know why anybody would

spena all this time and energy to oppose something

- Sargent’s Ccurt;Réporting Serv1ce, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8908
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that seems to make sense.
G If you look at Ironton Exhibit Number One, can you
describe for me where in the New'Tripall‘exchange you
resiae? Just a ball park, about the middle, left-

right, bottom-top.

A. Probably in the middle.
c. Would you expect customers who live to the left of
you ©n the map to have the same calling patterns as

you <¢0? Closer to the Kempton area.

A. Chances are,. no, they would have different calling
needs than what I do. Chances are they probably do

muest of their things up towards the Kutztown area, not

south. They would probably be going in a different

jdirection. Sc I don't know that they would need it

all, but I don't know tha:t they wouldn't. I don't
really know. The petaition, I did not claéely loock at
the peoples’' addresses, which are listed on there,
which would give you a bé:ter'idea of what pérts cf
New Tripoli all those names come from.

Q. Would you agreé that the same statement could be

made for customers of New Tripoli who live towards the

New Smithville or farther north towards the Slatington

exchanges? That thelr calling areas would not be the

oy
I

Same as yours:?

A. Their calling areas, 1 weoculd think that the people

Eargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' {(814) 536-89C8




fad

e

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22/

£3

U A

23

closer to the Slatington area, their calling patterns

would prokbably be the same.
;. When the Office of Consumey Advocate told you that
there was a lobl, that there were large velume of

extended area service complaints, did they specify

that they were for this éxchange, or was that a
general statement? |

A, It was a general statement, Just that‘they had ¥s]
maty .

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Yeur Honor, I don't have any further

guestions. Thanx you.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. Swindler?

ATTDRNEY SWINDLER:

Thank you, ¥Your Honcr. I have just a few

clarifying questions.

EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

G. Ms. Reese, good morning.

A. Good moraing.

0. With regard to the petltioh that ybu submitted
intc the record with over 200 names, was it your hope
to show that this EAS request that vyou're making‘is

much more than just a mere perscnal preference?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(87417 536-8608
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ATTORNEY MILLER:

Your Honor; I don't consider that a
claﬁifying question. That's a guestion that puts into
the recorc support for the petition. I believe it
speaks for itself. |

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I agree with that. That last statement,
it speaks for itself. OGverruled. Ceontinue, Mr.
Swindler.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Q. With regard to your testimony about the retail
hub, the term used in Mr. George's testimony, just to

clarify, regarding the naticnal chain pharmacies or

chain food stores that you've mentioned, is it your

testimony that while they are located in

Schnecksville, which is in the Ironton exchange, thazt

such naticnal chain pharmacies snd food stores do no:

exist within the New Tripoeli exchange, Ltself?

L. Correct. There are no pharmacies or large chains

1in the New Tripoli areaz.

G. Lastly, could you clarify for me what you meant

|by, guote, Schnecksville nas really grown up in the

past few years, end quote.

A. I think the fact that the HNew Tripoli exchange did

R

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, inc.
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not include Schnecksville, maybe 15 years ago, might

have made sense,. There wasn't that much there, but

|thexe is now. Again, it cuts people traveling time

from the New Tripoli area to those businesses, grocery

stores, pharmacies, in half. So I would think people

would be using those places more often than driving tg

Allertown, if they can.

JUDTE JANDEBEUR:

Stop for Fust cne second.

 SHORT BREAK TAKEN

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sorry about that. Anything else, Mx.

Swincler?

LATTORNEY MILLER:

No, that's all I have, Your Honor. Thank
you, Ms. Reese.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ms. Reese, T want to walk you through a

just a few things. You still live on Lentz Road in

New Tripoli?

An YGS, I d,'f).

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Where do you werk?
A, 1 work in Schnecksville.

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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What do vou do?

tA. I'm a secretary.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

So it's pretty much 3:00 to S:GO,kMonday
threugh Friday?
A, Actually, it's part time. I generally work from
10:06 to 1:30, Monday through Thursday. |
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I'm going to walk ycu through your

respcnse to the criteria, which I think you're aware
of through Ms. Ryan's testimony and also Mr. George's.
Both of them walked through the criteria that we

|consider quite thoroughly. So I'm going to walk you

through your personal response to some of that

criteria; if you don't mina?

. Okay.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

You've read poth of their opinions on the

|amount of toll traffic between the exchanges. How do
yo1 come out cn that? What are your thoughts with
regard to the toll traffic between these exchanges?

A I can honestly say that I really don't have any

proof. 1 certainly can't argue with anybaody about

that. It would be silly of me to d¢ that, but I do

helieve that a lot of people just simply have gotten
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ased to not calling that area. Again, yoaycan travel
‘through there, if you need to stop, $o be it, you do.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Your Honor?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Yes.

ATTORKEY SWINDLER:

But just to clarify, maybe for myself,

|Verizon provided testimony in bcecth a proprietary and a

nonproprietary fashion. It's not clear to me whether
’Ms, kFeese actually had access to the proprietary
informaetion, so some of the detailed numbers, she
might not have.

A. I did not.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

You did net get the proprietary copy? Is
that correct, Ms. Miller? |

ATTORKEY MILLERK:

That's correct, Your Honor, she did not
sign a proprietary agreement.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

That's true.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

S¢v she receivec only the nonproprietary

copy of the testimony.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Verizon believes that there is sigrnificant cest to

ther. You've read Mr. George's comments on that and

thoem to recover, implementing 1t and tne:

it weould actually --- 14 my average phone call costs

2
Okay. I'm all right with ner not having
the actual numbers.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

That's fine, Your Honor. You are asking
about the numbers, I just wanted to make it clear on

the record that Ms. Reess ---.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
She doesn’t have specific numbers. The
second criteria 1is the COSt to the CUmpany to

implement an extended area of scervice,. Gf course,

what lxontan aid. Again, my guestion To you 1s what
1$ yeour opinicen, your thoughts on the;cost‘to Verizon
to Loplement an extended arca of service? |
A. The only thing that I really have to go by is the
information that was 1n Ms. Ryaﬁ‘s testimeny.  She

quoterd some numbers as to how much it's going to cost

it
Joud
o
£
{n
o
h
T
g
®

t&ll charges.  BAgeain, with the testimony that 1 read,

are correct, and T don’'t dispuate it, =zhe has access to
a lot more things than I do. It would actually be
chearer for ne. It would probably actually be cheaper

for wros® New Tripoli customers, because we're talking

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(3747 536-2908%
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about an average of 35 cents extra on our phone bills
for Verizen to reccver, which is cheaper than she's
gsaying the 67 cents, whicn is an average toll call
from New Tripoli pexr month. So it would certainly be

cheaper for the New Tripoli residents. It doesn't

seem to nme to be a great cost.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

S0 you would not be adverse t£o there

being a basic charge added to your phone bill? In

other words, if it's going to be 3% cents « month, and

eone time you call at 67, you're in tavor of that 357

i Correct. Weould that not maxe sense?

JODGE JANDEBEUR:

CI'm o not sure Lt's gulite that simple, but

1 understand your position. I think that does make

sense. If it's going to be 35 versus 67, we'd go wizth

the 35.

1A. And with that 3%, I would also be able to make
unlimited calls. 1 mean, the 67 cents comes to, I
don't know how many mirutes, but with the 253, it would

be ircluded in my local calling area.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. I'm going to skip number three,
the criterion that talks about an increasé in the

lucal service charge versus the current cests, because

.SarQGnt's Court Reporting Service, Ingc.
: {814) 536-8908
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’I think you've answered that. But also I‘m not going
to talk akbout number four, about demographics and the
yroximity of the exchange, because T think you've
testified to that very clearly. HNow, you've read Ms.
Ryan's testimony regarding‘alternaxives where she

talks about prepaid phone cards, e-mail and talked
absut cell phones. What's your thoughts on the
alternatives that are available to you?

A. Pretty much as I've testified. 1I'm not really
sure I think much of a phone cbmpany that 1is fequiring'

me tc have alternatives teo make some very basic calls,

|1 reslly don't think they're doing their job then. I

mean to have a c¢ell phone to call a relative that's
out c¢f state because it would’end up cheaper, I can
sec alternatives in‘ccrta;n situat:ons. Oftentimes
people have extreme situations that they'need to go to
an &1ternative. But as far as I'm concerned, |
inc.uding the Schnecksvili:e area is just a very basic
‘phone service., I doﬁ‘t’uncerstand why 1t would
require an alternative.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I'm noet going to ask you akout number
six, unless you feel you want to comment on it.

Number‘six 15 basically what do you think the economic

yjeffect would be of the extended area service on the

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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community.

B. &géin, I don't réally know that there would De
any; however, T realize this is just hearsay, but I'11
'throw it in here, I nave spoken to a garage in New
Tripcli area that deals with parts tha< they cculd‘gét
from a Schnecksville garage, but they don't do it
because it's a toll call.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Did that drum up any additional
quastions for vou, Ms. Miller?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Not 1in response to your quéstions, Your
Honor, but I do have some Cress 1in response to Mr.
Swindler's question.

JUDSE JANDEBEUR:

Okay.
EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

kQ. Mr . Swiﬁdler asked you a guestion about the

naticnal chain pharmacy anc the national chain

'f‘grocery. He asked you if those chains were not

available in the New Tripoli exchange, and your answer
was, that's ccrrect.
A. I thought he asked 1f they were avai.able in the

New Tripoli ares. They are not. Zn the exchange,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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yes, they would e in Allentown.

Q. 50 they are available in the local calling area,

kut not in the exchange itself?

A. Not in the --- yes,.

G Grne guestion 1n response to Judge Jandebeuxr's
guestions. You said you work 10:00 to 1:30, Mohday
thranqh‘Thursday. You work in Schnecksville; correct?
A. Yes, I do.

¢. Is it more convenient for you to do your grocery

shopping and your errands while you're in

Schnecksville working?

A Well, after work, it certainly is.

'Q. Is that one of the reasons why you do your

business in Schnecksville, because it's more

convenliont?

A. No, I did not. 1I've on.y worked, actually, my
cffice has only been in Schnecksville the last two

years, actually, when it started, which is why it

loccurred to me that it seemed very silly.

G. Where did work before that?

A. Northfield (phonetic), which wasffurther south,

cioser to Allentown.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Thank you, Your Honcr. I have ncthing

further.

$drgent s Court Keporting Sexv1ce, Inc.
{814) 536-89(8
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. Swindler? Your turn?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I've nothing e&lse, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

"hank youa, Ms. Reese.

MS. REESE:

Thirak you.

JUDSE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. Swindler?

ATTCRNEY SWINDLER:

Your Honer, lronton Telephone Company
would call its witness, Mr. Wiiliam George.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mt. George?

MR. GEQRGE:

Yes, I can hardly hear Mr. Swindler.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

He's going to coume closer.

MK. GEORGE:

Thank you.

JIWILLIAM D. GECKRGE, II, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOUWS:

34
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Thank you, sir. Go ahead, Mr. Swindler.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

G. Mr. George, good morning.

B. Soed morning.

o Do you have before you 4 statement which is marked
| in the upper right-hand corner as Ircnton Statement
Number One? |

L0 A. Yes,yl do.

’C. That Ls labeled the Directi Testimeny of William D.
George, I1.

1A, Carrect.

. We also have Irenton Exhibit Numbers One, Two and
Three; 18 that correct?

A; Yes.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Yeur Honor, I -would ask thaﬁ the
'statement and exnibits be so identitied.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

They are nmarked.
!Ironton Exhibit Numbers Two and Three
marked for identification.)

BY ATTOZNEY SWINDLER:

c. Mr. George, was the statement and exhibits

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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prepared by you or under vour supervision and control?
A Yes,'they were.

Q. Do you have any charges or medifications to make
to the Ironton Statement Number One, which contains 12

pages of written testimony?

tA. No, I do not.

0. Now, if you were to ask the same guestions today
that are ccontained in Ironton Statement Number One,
would your answers be the zame?

A, Yes, they would.

0. 1&g the information <ontained therein‘true~and

cuorrect to the best of your knowledge, information and

|belief?

A Yes,

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Now, Your Honor, before maxing Mr. George

v

avallable for Cross Examination, I do have ijust a few

additional guestions that I would Zike to ask him on

Direct; if I may, verbally?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Gd ahead.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Q. Mr. George, just to supplement your Ironton

Ltatement Numker One, a few additioral guestions,

K. All righr.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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o LCan you please clarify for us how long you have
been with Ironton Teiephone Company?
A. Actual.ly, all my life, but more specific, as soon
as 1 incorporated the business in 1858 for my paternal
grandtather. That's about 47 years.

. Do you reside in the area there, the Ironton,

' Schnecksgville, New Tripoli area?

AL Yes.
Q. Also, just to clarify, because we talk a lot about

Schnecksville. Schnecksville 31s a community within

Llthe Irenton exchange; is that correct?

A, That is eofrect.
G. Now, going back to your 47 years with the company,

can you tell me whether you have personal knowledge as

to when the lccal calling area cf the New Tripol:

exchange leapfrogged the lLronton exchange and added
the ARllentown exchange to it's local <calling area?

A Yes, I do know the date, on January 7th, 1962.

o Now, in your testimony, in the written testimony,

Ironton Statement Number One, specifically at page 11,

!

1ine 3, you refer to the term retail hub. You
indicate there that Schnecksville 1s a retail hub of

the area, including New Tripoli; correct?

A Correct.

1. Can you be a little more specific as to what you

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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mean by retail huly as far as what retail
establishments are now present in Schnecksville?

A. Over =he last 40 years, Schnécksvil]e has grown by
leaps and bounds toc where we now have a Weis.

g, Ls that W-E~1-87?

A. W-E~I1<5-5 (sic}), a Weis gfocery store in a small

shopping center that was built about 10 or 12 years

lagu. It i1ncludes not only the large grocery store,

but also a State Store or Wine & Spirits. It includes
several fast food lIocations, including a McDonald's.
it includes a tire store. In that samec area, wWwe have

three banks, including the large --- 1 think the

| largest bank in the area is called Wachovia. I can't

spell it. We have two pharmacies, CVS, which is a

large chain, moved into the Schnecksville area about

three or four years ago. A second pharmacy in the
Wels shopping center. We have & car dealer,
specifically a Dodge dealership, wnhich dates back,
really, before my time.

Q.k Let me just ask YOu then with regard to those
retail establishmerts, is it safe te say then that the
retail hub that you refer to now existing in
Ychnecksville was not in existenée back in the early
1960s or late 1950s when the New Tripoli exchange

elected to jump over the Ircnton exchange and not

Sargent'’s Court Report:ng Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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include it in it's local calling area?

A. That's a fair assupption. Scme of the

establishments were there, but a preponderance of
establishments have been more in the last 20 years
than 40 years ago.

0. Would it be safe to say that the community of

jinterest of New Tripoli customers has sufficiently

changed such that the comnunity of interest now does

include Schnecksville?

A. 1 would believe that, yes.
ATTQRNEY‘SWINDLERf
May 1 have one moment, Youx Honor?
SHORT BREAK TAKEN

ETTORNEY SWINDLER:

Your Honor, that would cenclude Mr.
George's Direct Testimony. Mr. George 1s now
available for Cross Examinatiocn.

cUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ms. Miller?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Thank you, Your Honor.

CROSS EXAMINATIORN

| BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

10. Good morning, Mr. George. My name is Janet

‘Miller. I represent Verizon North.

39
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A. Good morning.
Q. I want to start with your oral testimony, and then

we'll move to your written testimony. Mr. Swindler

asked you some questions about when the Allentown

exchange was added to the local calling area of the

New Tripoli exchange. Do you remember those

questions?

A Yes.
LN He used a phrase leapfrog. Based on your

experience, what do¢ you consider leapfrog to be as it

lhas to do with telephone exchanges?

A. We have two exchanges that have EAS to one
another. Ironton is in the middle, more or less. So
New Tripoli service leapfrogged Ironton to get to the

najority of Allentown.

c. When you say EAZ service, are you referring to
ocal calling area?

A. Yes, ma'an.

G The retail hub that you were discussing with Mf.
Swinaler, 1s that the small shopping center that you
referred to?

A. I wouldn't consider it small. For a rural arca,

it's large.

. It has approximately 11 c¢cr 12 stores in it?

A Yes, that could be correct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. When you talk about the retail hub, is it that
shopping center that you're discussing?

*

A.  Not necessarily.' It's the entire village of

Schnecksville.

0. How big is the village of Schnecksville?

'A.  Population, I do not have that number since it's a

villiage, and not a defined community.

Q. Can you approximate how much of the Ironton

'exchange is comprised of the Schnecksville village?

A. As far as customers are concerned, over 50

percent.

Y. How about in terms of size? Would you say the

village is 50. percent of the Irontor exchange, also?

A. No. No, +t couldn’'t. I have né numbers,; but
maybe 10 percent.

Q. Do you live in the New Tripelii exchange?

AL Noe, 1 do not.

G. S0 you don't receive scrvice in the New Tripoli

exchange?

A, No, ma'am.

Q. OGn what do yoa base your opirnion then that the

community of interest of the customers of the New

Tripecli exchange has changed over the last 20 years?
A. Well, based on two previous formal complaints from

customers of the New Tripoli area that want EAS to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Ironton, and just the general grow:th of the Ironton

larea and New Tripoli over the past 40 years, that

leads me believe that the community of interest has

 ngwn tremendously. Especially since all these retail

establishments that in the Schnecksville area

specifically were not there 40 years ago.
G When you say all the retail establishments that

weren't there, we're telking abcut the 11 or 12 stores

1n the shopping center; correct?
A That's only part of the list. The list is much
more extensive than the 10, 11 cr 12 stores in this

one specific shopping center area. There are many

businesses in Schnecksville, which we have not

enunmerated.

. Is it your testimony that those same types of

h|businesses are not available to New Tripcli customers
' within their ¢wn local calling areas?

N If you include Allentown and Slatington as part of

their local calling area, these types of

establishments are available, but at a nmuch further

distance geograpnhically than Schnecksville, as can be

seen on Exhibit One.

1G. S0 it's simply your testimony that it's not as

i | convenient?

L. That's correct, it would be rnot as convenient.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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G Do you have your written testimony in front of

A Yes, I do. '

Q. Would you look at page four, please?

A Okay.

| &. At lines four, five and six, you make a statement

about the Ironton exchange, which i1s close to New

| Tripeli but is a toll call, versus portions of the

neighboring Slatington and Allentown exchanges, which

are farther away but are local calls. Do you see that

testaimony?
L. I see that.

©. Can you axplain how the distance ketween two

exchanges 1s measured?

A. Officially it's measured by VsH coordinates.
. That's not a physical distance; is 1t?
L. No, 1it's not physical.

0. Do you know what the toll rate center mileage

between the New Tripoli exchange and the Irornton

Exchange 187
A. Ho, we did not attempt to calculate that using the

V&d system.

C. Cen I assume that you didn'l calculate it for

either Allentcwn or Slatington?

51 4. That 1s correct. We did not.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89C8
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¢. Expla:n what you mean by portions of the

‘neighboring exchanges? Is it your testimony that

there are parts of the Slatington ard Allentown

exchanges that are also close to New Tripoli?
A. Looking at Exhibit One, that would be correct.
RN If you would look at your testimony at lines 10

and 11, how nany other communities are in the Ironton

exmhangé,,ather than Schnecksville?

B I would like to know how you define the word
community?

. Your testimony is cach exchange is anigque in that

1t censists of an exclusive geographic area usually
containing a central commurity and its immediate

surrcundings. What is the central community that

you're referring to in this case?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

1'm scrry, where is that testimony

referenced?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

It's on page four, and it's lines nine

and ten.

- ATTORKEY SWINDLER:

Thank you.
A. Right. I got that. Schnecksville would be the

largest community in the Ironton exchange, but there

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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are several other, as I'll call them, crossroad

communities, such as IZronton, itself, is a village,

but rnot as large as Schnecksville. There are five or
six other communities within the Ironton exchange.

'BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

G Is the village ¢f Ironton between the New Tripolil
‘exchange and the Schnecksville village?

LA No, it is not. Schnecksville is the closest

community in the Ironton exchange to New Tripoli.

G. If you would lock at your testimony on page five,

please? The answer that begins on line five, you

opine that Lhe customers of the New Tripoli exchange

have & real irnterest an having extended area service

too Tronton. On what. de you base that statement?
A. That's based on Ms. Reesc's complaint and the

I previcus complaints that I referred to a few minutes

Ago.
.  Wonld you agree with me that the Castrine
(phonetic) complaint was withdrawn before it went to
hearing?

A. That's what the testimony that I have in my
possession says, yes.

Q. S5¢ would you agree that there is no testimony from
that case as to the support for EAS?

A. HNo, there was no testimony put on the record as

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(624) 536-89(8
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far as 1 understand it.
¢. So you're basing your statement that there's a
real need for EAS from New Tripoli to Ironton on the
fact that there's bLeen three formal. complaints filed
in ten years; would that be an accurate statemeﬁt?
A, NHo, 1t's ﬁy personal opinion that there is a need
based the complaints that i have received personally
over the last 30 Lo 40 years.
Q. These'complaints are coming from Ironton Telephone’
customers or from Verizon Karth customers?

A. Up until 18 months ago, they were coming from

fcustomers on both sides. lronton customers,

specifically and New Tripoli customers also.
Q. Ir what situation were you receiving complaints

from Verizon customers?

s | B. Could you repeat the question?
0. Yes. Under what circumstances were ycu receiving

complaints about the callirg area from Verizon

custoemers?

{A. Well, I can recollect on one occacion where I was

invited by a group of farmers in the New Tripoli area

|to ccme and visit with them one evening and explain

the situetion of extended area calling and why =zhey

{had to pay a toll charge to call Ircnten and not

Bllentown. That was a personal observation.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908
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1 C. 50 you were invited to a meeting?
Z1A. Cerract.
31¢. T assume Verizon‘cnstomers4ar9 not calling Ironton
‘4|to complain about the calling area, wouid that be
5'ac¢urate?
ElA. Yes; z ptesume they're nct calling Irontén. That
7lis vorrect. They would be calling Verizon or in the
8lpast Bell of Pennsylvania.
glc. ’So your opinion is dust based on your casual
10| conversations and the one meeting that you've had with
1lithe farmers?
1214, Well, I've had more than one meeting and
13 diScussians with New Tripoli customers over the past
14’30 te 440 years.’
151¢Q. Ybu a.so state in your tegtimony there in the
l6lanswer that starts on line five, én page iive; that
17| the Kew Tripoli customers having a need to call the
18|three educaticnal institutions that youa identify.
18{A. Yes.
201Q. Do you have any documentation to show the number
21jof calls that New Tripcli custcomers are making to
22 those establishments? |
Z31A. I have no know.edge of that information since that
24 |would be Verizbn’s information to present.
25:Q‘ Is 1t accurate then to say that your testimony

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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' that Lhose customers need to call the three

institutions ldentified is based on vyour opinion?

A It's ar opinion, and since thesge institutions
service the Nortnwestern Lehigh Schocel District, which
is in New Tripoli, it should be obvicus to anybody
that there would be a fair amourt of calling to the

community college, to the VYo-tech school and even the

intermediate unit.

. Why would it be obvicus?
A. Because there are many students from the
Nerthwestern Scheool District, and I do nct have an

actual count, but we could sure get it from the

college, that attend the collage.

G Jo you know whether the customers of New Tripoli

can vall the Northwestern Lehigh School District

without incurring a toll charge?

A. Since the Northwestern Lehigh School District is

within the New Tripoli exchange, there would be no

' toll charge. It's a local call.

o I'm not familiar with the azea, sc¢ I apologize.
A. Okay.
Q. On page seven of your written testimony at line

s1x, you referenced a petition that was entered into

the record in the Fern Keller v. GTE case, Do you ses

‘that testimony?

Bargent’'s Court Reporzing Service, Inc,
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B,  Yes.

> Did you personally review that petition?

|A. Personally, I've never seen that petition.

G. 5o you don't kncew the wording of the petition or

how many people actually signed it, whether they were

actually custcemers, that type of information?

4.  No, 1I'm not privy to that information.

e

Q. Would you leook at your testimony on page eight,
please? The testimony that starts on line two,

nevertheless,

la. Right.

1. On tne next line, you say, nevertheless, in

determining whether the exchanges in guestion are

fwithin & comnunity of intcerest, the desires of this

customer 1s a valid cvonsideration that shoulg cause

the Commission to review other criteria., Is it your

testimony that extended area service saculd be

implemented at the reguest of a single customer?
A. Not necessarily. Had this hearing béeen held in

the New Tripoli exchange area, I am sure there would

| have been many more customers in attendance.

Q. That's your personal assunption; correct?

A. ULorrect, that's my personal assumption.
0. Would I also be correct that the statement at line

»|nine on page eight, that the extended area of service

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv.ce, Inc.
(B24) 536-8908
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]1s also desired by many others in thre Réw Tripeli
‘exchaﬁqe, is also based upcon your’perscnal opinion.

A Correct.

Q. In the answer that begins at line 12 on page B,
you talx about the toll traffic study and the fact
that lacal exchange carfiers are no Eonger’required to
' file biennial studies: correct?

|A. Correct.

¢;. Isn't it true that the 1996 Commission Order that
you talk about in your testimony allows an
Administrative Law Judge to reguire an updated toll

study?

|A. I'1l have to take your word for that.

Q. What is the source of your statement that the

|Commrssion now appears to be shifting the evidentiary
weight to other criteria, which is on lines 20 and 21
of page eight?

1A, In discussions with our attorney, we arrived at

that conclusion.

. S5¢ is 1t your testimeny that the Commission is neo
lenger .ooking at toll traffic information as one of
the criteria for extended azea'se:vice consideration?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Your Honor, that is not Mr. George's

testimony. It clearly says shifting the weight, not

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814y H53I6-8CHA
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looking at the toll traffic information at all.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Well. Your Honcr, the testimony reads,
with the elimination of the biennial teoll traffic
study regquirement.

CUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Your question was?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Is it his opinion that the Commission is

{not taking the toll zraffic study into consideration?

<UDGE JANDEBEUR:

Overruled, continue. GC ahead and answer
that Mr. George?

>
+

AL further state in that sentence that the
Commission now appears to ke shifting the evidentiary
welght tc other criteria.

Q. EBc you have no specific cases that you could cite

to support that statement; would that be accurate?

A, I perscnally do not have any specific cases.

O If you would look at page nine of your testimony?

k. Yaes.

Q. You discussed, starting on the bottom of page

‘nine, the answer that beg:ins at line 17 and then

continuing on page ten. The route that traffic takes

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908 :
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52
from the Ironton exchange tc Verizoun North's New
Tripoli exchange? |
A; Yes. |

G. Pbe you know that traffic travels on the same route

in reverse from New Tripoli to lronten?

A. Physically, it shouald, but I denGt know that,
because of the toll charges, not EAS.

Q. Is 1t your testimony that 1f the tfafflc is
carried or the same facilities, that Verizon North
should be required tb implement extended area service?
A. Not necessarily.

G. If you will look at your testimany, please, on
page 1172

A, Yes.

Q. The question and answer that begin gn,lihe hine
about the alternatives to EAS. You cescribe them as
partial or second-rate alternatives. What |
élternat;ves are you talking about?

A. Cell phones, internet, VOIP.

Q. Why do you consider‘those alternatives to be
second-rate or partial?

A. I guess, we consider the old fashion PFCP service
t¢ be superior to thesé'other alternatives. That's an
spinion. We use cell phones as many other peoble do,

personally we have cell phones.

Sargent’s Couart Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 53€-8308
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<. 90 you know tne number of c¢ell phone carriers that

are this area that would serve New Tripoli customers?

|A. Mo, I do not know how mary cell phone providers

are in the New Tripoli area.

. Is it an accurate statement that there is adeguate

cell phone service available?
A. I woulc have no way of krowing that.

Q. Ju you have sigral on your cell phone when you
. g y ;

turn it on?
A.  Yes. 1In ~he Trenton area, T do.

C. If you'd look at your testimony on page 12,

please?
Wi Yes.
G. In the answer tc the first guesticn, yocu state

that Ironton has a presence in the community. Are you

' talking about lronton cr are you talking about New

Tripoli?

A. What line?

0. I'm sorry. Line four. As I have aiready stated,
as a presen:e in the community, we believe -~-~-.

A. Your question, again, please.

Q. What community are you referring to, Ircontcn or

New Tripoli?

B, I woulid say both.

0. If you would lock at the answer that begins on

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-89C8
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LLlles LV, L4 adlld L4075  I0U SLALE-Lhial RMOSL OL Lhe
‘customers in the New Tripoli exchange truly have a

reason or need to call the Ironton exchange. Based on

your previous testimony, can 1 assume that that is

your opinion?

4 Yes,

ATTORNEY MILLEK:

One moment, Your Honor?
SHORT BREAK TAKEHN

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Thank vyo-u.

BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

Q. Mr. George?

A. Tes.

Q. Is it your testimony that Verizon North should be
required to implement EAS from New Tripoli to Ironton

simply because Ironton agreed to do it in the reverse?

AL Nol necessarily, but it would be good public

lrelations, I kbelieve, on Verizon North's part 1if the
: p y

impiemented EAS into the Ironton exchange.
0. That's your opinion; correct?
A, That would be my expert copinion.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Thank you, Your Henor. MNothing further.

Sargent’s Court ?eporting Serv1cé, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

My. Swindler?

ATTORNEY SWINDILER:

Thank you, Your Honor.

FEDIRECT EXAMINATICHN

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

£

> | AL

A.
Q.

Mr. George?

Yes.

Thig is Mr; Swindler,
Hi. |

I just have a few additional guestions on Redirect

‘based on what Ms. Miller just asked you.

A. All right.
G. Mr. George, how old are you?
Seventy {(70) years old, born in 1934.
. Have you lived in the Schnecksville area all your
Vlife?
A. Yes, I have.
G- You've been involved with the Ironton Telephone
‘Cmmpany all of your life?

That 1s correct.

Given that, do you think you have a pretty good

sense of what the communizy of interest is in that

arma?

A.

I sure do.

Sargent‘s Court Répor:ing Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89408
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0. Novw, when Ms. Miller asked you about your

testimony on page 12, line 4, she asked you which

|community were you talking about, when you mentioned a

presence in the community ---
A, Yes,
G ~=-=- wouldn't it be correct to say that for someone

who knows the area, when you talk abeut Schnecksville
and New Tripoli, vou look at it as one community? Do

you agree?

| A, Yes,

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I have nothing else. Thank you.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mx. George, this is Judge Jandebeur, have

you ever guantified the cost to your company to

5|implement the EAS that you implemented?

k. I deo not have those figures available.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I understand that you may not have them
avallable, but did the company ever attempt to
guantify it? |
A. Yes, T'm sure we did.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Who is your c¢e¢ll phone provicded by, what

company?

Sargent’s Couart Reporting Service, Trc.
(814) S53€-8508
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previders in the area other than Verizon?
B Cingular, Sprint, Nextel.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

1
H

P

'hey're all there?
A. There all in the Ironton area, and they are all
customers of lronton, as we provide the data circuits

te get Lo the cell towers.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Ms. Miller, did tnat drum up anything?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Nothing further, thank you.

JUDRGE JANDEBEUR:

Thank you, Mr. George.
A, You're welcome.

ATTORNEY SWTINDLER:

Your Honor, if this would e the

appropriate time, 1 would ask that lronton Statement

 Number One, and Exhibits One, Two and Three be entered

into the record.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Did T hear any testimony on two and

Sirthree?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Regina Ryan.

'Ms. FEyan.
REGINA RYAN,

'AS FCLLOWS:

58
ATTORNEY SWINDLER:
It's in the written statement, Your
JUDGE JANDEBEYR:
Okay. A&ny cbjecticns?
ATTORNEY MTLLER: |
No, Your Honor; |
JUDGE JANDEBEUK:
They are =0 admitted,
ATTQRNEY SWINDLER:
Thank you.
JUDGE JANDEBEUP:
You're welcome. Ms. Miller?
ATTORNEY MILLEEK:
Thank you, at this time, I would call
JUDGE_JANDEBEUK:
I'1l ask you to raise yeour right hand,

JUDSE JANDEBEUR:

Thank you, be seated.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814} 536~89C8




LS R A

P2
{85 By

59

CIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

1G. HMs. Ryan, do you have before you a document that

is entitled Verizon North Statemenz Number One?
‘Verizon Nerth's Exhibit Number One
marked for identificaticn.}

A Yes.

]€. Is that the Direct Testimony you're presenting in

' this prOCeedimg?

A Yes.

c. Was this document prepared by you or under your

‘rdirection?

A. Yes, it was.

G Do you have any modificaticns, changes or
additions to your testimony?

A Just on page ten, line 21, 1t's annual tolli,
page

there's no access revenues included in that.

G Does that statement appear on any other page ir
| your testimony?

 A‘ No.

G. Would you l1onok atr the guestion that begins on line
16 on page 117 You can make the same change in the

last line of the answer to that guestion?

4 1A . Oh, yes. I'm scrry. ©On line 22, we ¢got access.

G. Is there an exhibit attached to yecur testimony?




LS B
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G

éd
. Yés, I didn't bring it up with me.

. What 1s dépicted on Verizzon North Exhibit Number
ne? |

A. It's telephone numbers for businesses that would

blke considered local calls for the New Tripoli

customers.

. Does that exhibit exclude any areas of the local

calling area?

A. No. ,
ATTORNEY MILLERf
If I may approach, Your Honor?
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Yes.
18, Ifm sovrry, on Exhibit Number One, it doces exclude

5lthe Allentown area.

| BY_ATTORNEY MILLER:

G. Was that exhibit prepared by you or under your
direction?

A. Yes, L was.

€. To the best of your information, knowledge and

belief, are the answers set forth in your testimony

true and correct?

A, Yes.

4{G.  If I asked you the same questions today under

cath, would ycur answers by the same?

Sargent’s Court Reporzning Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-89(8 ‘
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A. Yes.
ATTORNEY MILLER:

S he g

Yeur Honor, I have two guestions that I

|like to ask orally based on this morning's testinony?

JUDGE JANDEBEUE :
Go ahead.

BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

G. Ms. Ryan, Ms. Reese, during her teétimony,
discussed the surcharge that Verizon North would
regquest be inplemented if the’EAS is granted in this
case. I believe in your testimony, that it appears o
page 11.

A. Yes.

. Can you describe the surcharge, please?

A. The surcharge would be as indicated 1in my

testimony, to recover the costs. This is the lay out

under Verizon North's Chapter 30 plan. Actually the

surcharge would be for the first year, it would be 286
cents per month. Then after thaé, engb;ng,'wéuld be
cents. The 9 cents would recoverk:he toll loss.

G. A}$0}Mr‘ Swindier and Mr.‘Georgé and I had a

discussion about when the Allentown exchange was adde

to the New Tripoli calling area. Do you remember that
‘testimony?

A Yes.

Sargent’s Courtheporting Service, Inc.
, (814) 536-89C8
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| Q. Locking at lronton Ezhibit Number One, do you

agree with the opinion expressed by Mr. Swindler an

Mr. George that the Ironton exchange was leapfrogge

when the Allentown exchange was added to the local

calling area?

A, No.

SN Zxplain why not.

kA‘ When I look at New T:ipoli, Slatington and the
Allentown area are right next to it. And Ironton i
lafter it. It's to the right of it. Tt didn't jump

cver an exchange to get to Allentown.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Thank you. I have nothing further. M

KRyan is available for Cross Examination.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Mr. Swindlexr?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:.

Your Honor, could we ask the Complaina
whether she wanted to go first?
JUDGE JBNDEBEUR:

Yes, T'm sorry. Ms. Reese?

MD . REESE:

If I could, 1'd like to ask cne gquesti

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sure.,
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BY M5, REESE:

g. Ms. Ryan, dc you'live‘anywhere near the New
Tripoli~Slatington area?

R[ NQ,FI don’ t. . R

1¢. So then all of the businesses that you have listed

|in this Exhibit Number One, you actually have no idea

how far they are from the New Tripsli area?
A. No.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. Swindler?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Thank you, Your Honor,
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

G. Sood morning, Ms. Ryan.
A. Good morning.

0. You start off by indicating that you are employed

iby Verizor Pennsylvania, Inc.; that's correct?
A Yes.

0. The company involved in this matter is Verizon

North, Inc.; correct?

v Yes.

G Have you eaver been affiliared during your employ

--- have you ever been emp.cyed by Verizon North?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(814) 53€-8208 ' '




Lo’

10

i1

12

?
1

kA; Ne, I haven't.

Lo Are you an engLneer?

’&. No, 1'm not.

G. We've got the basics out of the way. Given that,
would 1t be cecrrect for me to assume that any

discussions held 1n the past between Ironton and

VYerizon Herth or GTE or Contel representatives with

regard o potentially implementing EAS, vou were not a
part of those discussions?

o No, 1 wasn't.

ATTORNEY MILLFR:

Your Honor, could I ask for clarification

as to where this i1s going? Past history has nothing

2]to de with this case, or whether or nc: Ms. Ryan was

inveolved in those discussions.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I'm meving on, Your Honoer, I have nothing

Sargent’s Cogurt Reporting Service, Inc,
(614, 53€-8908
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for that.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Does that satisfy you, Ms. Miller?

ATTORNEY MILLEK:

Yes, I'm curious if he has some objection

te her providing testimony today?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

GO ahead, Mr., Swindler.

BY ATTORHEY SWINDLER:
Q. Hew, on page two of your testimony, specifically
tine 13. |

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I'm going to see Lf I can actua;ly stand

lup, Your Honeor, 1f you don't mind, just in case that

‘helps Mz. Ceorge hear me.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

Go ahead.

|BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Q. You refer Lo some of Mr. George's testimony. You

|state in your answer at line 13, that an exchange

usually contains many comnmunities, not a central

community, so on and so forth; is that right?

A, That's Courrect.

G D¢ you have any idea what those communities are

within the New Tripoli exchange?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 5%6-82908
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A. No, I do not.
{Q. Now, you said you weren't an engineer, are you
familiar at all with what facilities,‘what Verizon
Korth facilities serve the New Tripoli exchange?
AL I'm not sare what you're asking.
4. Facilities as to the cable, what klnd‘of cable,
whether it's a remcte switch at the central office,
lwhere the cables go?
A, No.
0. S0 you wouldn't know whether the facilities that
are in place now would be able to prcvide service from
the New Tripoli excliange tou the Ironton exchange; or
“ wouid you’?
A Well, 1 do check with our engineers. There are
Ylenough facilities to carry the traffic.

Q. I'iw sorry.

1T A. There are enough facilities to carry the traffic.

Eb

AN R B RS e
T, R U~ ¥ S

o1

7Q.k With regard to Mr. George's testimony that the
tiocal ca.ling area of the New Tripoli exchange added
the Allentown exchange in the early 1960s or late
1950s, do you have ahy reascn to not believe that?
No.

. On page three at the top, line three, you

;O'ib

rentioned that you testified that Verizon North

rurrently has three rate bands. Could you idehtify

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{B14) %36-8908
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thsse rate pands for me?
A. I didn't bring that information with me. But the
rat& rands are depending orn the number of access lines
that a customer can call 1rn an exchange. We call them
rate bands, &, D and F. A being the smallest number,

and F being the largest, I do know that the New

Tripelil esxcnange is in rate band F, which I believe

wm= T don't have the information here with ne. I'd
have to pull the tariffs.

0. What tariff would that be?

A it would be i -~- 1 think 1t's the 180, no, no,

this is Verizon North, the number one tariff of

Contel, former GTE.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Your lionor, we can provide that tariff

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Maype I can provide that tariff.

|BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

Q. Is it by arny chance Verizon North tariff telephone
| number three?

A, Three, that can't be Contel.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

May I, Your Horor?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Yes.

BY BATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Yol first of all, de¢ I have the right --~-= did 1

provide you with the right tariff?

1a. This 15 Lhe rate bands, A, D and F, but I don't

knew if this is “he right one that has =-=-.

. Let me see if T ecan find a page, quickly =--= on

this page, this is Telephone PA PUC Number 3 of

Version North, Inc., Section 2, 13th Revised, Sheet 8,
does that mention or show New Tripoli as one of the

aexchanges?

A. Yes.

G. 50 this would be the correct tarite?

‘A. Yes.

;. What is the reference here, usage ra:te gfoup, dial

tone line?
A. ‘Usag% rate group 1s F. That indicates there 1is

over B3,000 access lines that can be called. Four is

lthe dial tone line cell, -4, We have cells one, two,

{three and four. That should be in here also.

. Okay, that's gocd encugh. I might come back to

Jthis in a few moments. Now, given that the New

Tripoli Excharge is in the largest of the three rate
bands, does that have something to do with why there

would be an increase in the local charge to New

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
; {814} 536-8908
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Tripoli customers if EARS were implemented?
A. That's right. There would be no monthly increase.
I'm not talking abous rhe surcharge, now. I'm just
talking about the regular monthly local rate would
stay the same.
G. The local menthly rate?

A, That's right.

0. On page three, line 10, you seem to agree with Mr.

George's testimony with regard to what a local calling
area is, but you state ---.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. George?

MR, GEORGE:

Yes.

JEDGE JANDEBEUR:

Are you doing work at your desk, by
chance?

MR. GEORGE:

No.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Can you put your telephone on mute,
Ibecause when you shuffle papers, tne telephone picks
it up.

 MER. GEORGE:

Oh, sorry.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{8l14) 536-3908
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

That's all right. But 1t's disruptive,
so Lf you put yours on mute, iZ vou need us, you just
have te¢ remember to flip it back off.

MR. GEORSE:

A1l right.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

if I put mine on mute, you won't hear

what's guing on. Ckay?

MR. GEORGE:
Okay.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Thank you. Go ahead.

| BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

2.  Ms. Ryan, abt page three, line ten, vyou say, guote,
I would point out that the most important critericn ==

-~ et cetera. You mention that =-- is it your

testimeony that it's important tc understand that we're

' looking to meet the day-to-day needs of the majority
of the folks in the exchange. You have the word
majority capitalized.

'A. That's correct.

c. Do you say it that way because that's not what Mr.

1| George said?

5 LA I1'd have to look ag --—-.

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. Do you have Mr. George's ~--7
A. I don't have it up here.

JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

Here's one.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Ironton Statement Number One?

JUDGE JANDEBEJDR:

Oh, no, I'm sorry. That's not it. Nevel
mind.

BY ATTORPNEY SWINDLER:

Q. Go to page 4, line 22. Does Mr. George already

say with regard to local area that it would attempt tc

meer the day-to-day needs of the majority of the

people on the exchange?

A, Rght. Yes.

Q. So that's not a disputed point; is it?
A. No.
0. On line 13 of page 3, you use the term customer's

unigue community of interest. Do you see that?

A. Yes.

G That seems to be a centradiction in terms to me,

customer's unigue community of interest. Can you

explain wrhat you mean by that?
A. What I mean is an individual community of

interest. Everypocy has a different need or want in a
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community. If one person wants to c¢o this in one
town, that might not be sverybody else's preference.
Q. I see. Is it Verizon lNorth's position that if
there is already one doctor and one grocery store in
the local calling area, no mat-ter where in the local

calling area that might be, that these needs are

covered?

A. T think we found more “han one doctosr and one
grocery store 1n the area.
Q. Are you referring tec the exhibir that's attached

to your testimony?

A, Yes.

10. Trat says it excludes the Allentown numbers. So

if there's one doctor, but there are four doctors and
four grocery stores in the Allentown exchange, even

though that's 20 miles away as opposed to the grocery

‘store in Schnecksville, which i1s 10 miles away, that
‘need is covered: is that Verizon North's position?

A Yeg.

¢. There was some discussion this morning about how

you c¢an say that Echnecksville is i1n between New

' Tripeli and Allentown. I guess looking at Ironton

o

really visualize
that. I believe there was some testimony by Ms. Reese

h
describing Route 209. I'm trying tec help you

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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visualize how that works ~--

B. Right.

Q. ~~-~ begcause you've never been to New Tripoli.

A. No, I haven®™ti.

0. Your Counsel indicates she's also not familiar
with the area. 30 T just thought I would helpkyou out
'jUSt 50 yuua could visualize this.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I'1l give & copy --- basically, I have
something here, if we have to submit it, I've labeled
;itkIronton Crouss Eﬁhibit One and Ercntén Cross Exhibit
Two. 8o I1'1ll give those to your Counseal. Let me just
give you two coplies here, or a copy ¢f each. I'll
give Your Honor a copy of cach so we can all follow
jalong.

(Irontcn Cross Exhibit Numbers One and
Two marked for identification.)

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

RO Now, let's look at lronton Cross Exhibit One. You
lsee this happens to be somethinc that I'just pulled
6ff the :nternet at mapquest.com; are you familiar

with MapQuest?

Z3VA.  Yes, I am.

e

)
[ &4

G, 2o T didn*'t make this up. There's & star in the

middle. Do you see that that represents




Sehnecksville?

Sy:P Yes.

b
L

by
wn

G. In fact, when you look up at the upper left, there
was an address, that happens to be the ccmmunity
college address. That's where the star is right at
Schnecksville: okay? |

A.  Okay.

¢. We agree that Schnecksville is in the Ironton
exchange at this point; right?

A. That's right.

G Looking at this Cross Exhibit One, where os
Allentown in rélation to Schnecksville? Do you see
Allentown on this map?

P

A. He, T don't. Is iz on here?

|€. Yes. In that grey area, do you Sce something?
h. Oh, there it is. 1I'm sorry.

¢. Where is Allentcwn in relation to the star that
represents Schnecksville? | ’

A It's to the right of 209.

¢. Hort ot -~--.

A. Relow and to the right.

. Maybe east-~southeast?

A. Yes.

¢ Ju you see where New Tripoli is on this?

fBctually, New Tripeli isn't on that.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A.  Oh, okay.

G Look at Ironton Cross Exhibit Two. Are you

familiar with how MapQuest works? It's pretty cool,
you can zoom in and out.

A. Oh, yés‘ Thaz's how I got here.

. Okay. So that is basically using the same map and

the same star, but I zoomed in. This shows New

Tripcli in relationship to Schnecksville; does it not?

A, Yes.

Q. Again, can you describé for ﬁs “he reiationship
between New Tripoli and Schneckéville, as far as
directionally, loocking at 1ronicn Cross Exhibit Two?
A. Yes, New Tripoli loocks like it's to the west,
Schnecksville is to the east, and 3C9 appears to run
through 1t. |

Q. S50 looking at Cross Exhibit Two, you can see hew
Route 309 basically goes raght through New Tripoli,
right through the center of Schnccksvilie and

continues on.

A.  Right.
1Q,' So if you back to Cross Exhibit One, and you look
‘for 309, you can see how 309 goes down past

Lohnecksville into tne Allentown area. Now let's see

if we can agree. If you lcok‘a; the two together ---

as yecu know, New Tripoli didn't show up on Cross

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Exhtibit One.

A Right.
(R He had to zcom in to get fthem to show New Tripola.

But if you look and sort of see above New Tripoli in

Cross Exhibit Two how 20% starts to pend up, it almost
looxs like there's a fork in the road there, at New
Tripoli, you can ge¢ left on 143 or you can go up 309.
A. Right.

C. So you go back te Cress Exhibit Ore, right just to
the left ¢f the 309 symbol?

A Jh~huh (yegs).

G You see that fork, the same fork. £So would you

agree with me that when vyou look at the two maps and

compare them, New Tripoli must be located just to the
ieft of that 309 symbol on Cross Exhibit One? See the
point of my pen, see 1f you agree with where I'm

putting my pen.

1 Dkay.

. U0 you agree wilh thal?
I assume so.

That's what it looxs like; right?

0

A Yes,
Q. Let's assume that that's where New Tripol:i is
located. So you're looking at Cross Exhibit One.

That's where New Tripoli is. Then you see

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Schnecksville with the star. Then vcu see Allentown
way over here to the right. |
é‘ Right . '
Q. So would you agree that if you wanted to go to the
pharmacy or if you wanted to go the grocery store,
Schnecksville is a lo: closer than gocing down here;
ism't it?
A. Yes, but I don't know 1f that's what I would

choose to do.

ATTOBRNEY SWINDLFR:

Your Honor, I have two more copies of
eacn Cross Exhibit Une and Cross Exhibit Two that I
cab give to <the CTourt Reporter to sukmit into the
record.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

0. One last guestion, Icoking at those ~¥~ I'm sorry.
K. That’s’okay. |

Q. I roticed that I had one last guestion. . In your
opinion, if Allentown is within New Tripoli's
community of interest, how could Schnecksville not be?
A I den't know. I don't xnew anything about
Schnecksville.

g. Let's move cn *o page four of your testimony.
Y

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-83(08




iy ' ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

2 Now, my goal here is to avoid talking
3labout any of the proprietary information, just so

4iVerizon Nerth's Counsel understands that so we dorn't

Slhave to deal with going on and off the :ecord and all
5|l that staff. |
;7’ | ATTORNEY MILLER:

Bl : I appreclate it.

5 ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

10| I'm sure the court reporter probably

il lappreciates that too.

12| BY ATTOUXNEY SWINDLER:

13 . But my question now is akbout the number of access
l4}1lines, which on the propriety version is on page 4,

15| 1ine 11. |

16| A. Right,

17]¢. There is a total number ¢f access lines in the

18} local calling area. Then there;s :he'number‘ Are ycu
19t sure that number i1s richt?

20 A. No, I'm not.

2116 Are you suare that number is wrong?

221 A. I need to check it.

231¢. Did you need to do that now?

24| A, T can't from here. 1 don't have tha:t information,
251¢. So let me ask ycou ~--‘youf§e been doing EAS cases

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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for Verizen PA, Verizon North; Allentown is a Verizon

| PA exchange?

A. Right.
Q. Bbo you ever do EAS matters for Allentown?
A. I can't recall off the top of my head.
G. S50 laoking at that number, it doesn't trigger
wheiher :t's right or wrong?
A. It’'s too low.

| ATTORNEY MILLER:

Your Honor, could we go off the record a

roment, and I can talk with Ms. Ryan.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:®

Do you have any problem with that?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

We may be able to clear up the

L inconsistency.

JUDGE JBNDEBEUR:

Go ahead and go ¢ff the record for just a

rinute.

GFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ms. Ryan, you rema:.n under oath. Mr.

Ewindler, do you want to continue?

\gy‘%TTORNBY SWINDLER:

. Ms. Ryan, we're back to the total number of access

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Irc.
(Bl4) 53€¢-8908
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lines in the New Tripnli local calling area. Can you

teli me whether the number provided on line 11 of the

roprievary version of the testimony is correct?
Y , Y :

{A.  No, the number is incorrect, but I did get a
¢correct number.
ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

- Hew do I get that correct number without
having the number on the --- ¢an she show me the
number, Your Honor, so I don't have to say ény,numbers
on the record for propriecary ---.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
On the record?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Then we'll revise the pages before we

leave.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Does anybody want to show me the

numper? Thank you.

| BRIEF INTERRUPFTION

JULDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. George, it would be good if you
woul.an't put us on hold because the radio cecmes in.

MP. GEORGE:

Oh, goodness. Sorry about that.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Cargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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That's all right. lHow, let me check, Mr,
Swindler, do you still need him? Do you want him to
stay on? |

ATTORNEY SWINGDLER:

Mr. George, do you want to be on the

phone to listen to my excruciating Cross Examination

of Ms. Ryan, cr would you prefer to be et go?

ME. GEOKRGE:

If you zould speak up s¢ we coula hear it

|better, we'd appreciate it.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Dc you want to stay on the line, though,
sir?

MR. GEORGE:

We'll stay on.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay, a@ll right. G¢ ahead.

'BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

1. With regard to that number, are ycu sure that

‘that's the ¢orrect --- are you sure now that that is

the correct number of avcess lines in the total local

calling area cf the New Tripcl: exchange?

AL Yes, Yey, that's the numbers tnat I took from the .

Jtraffic studies.

51 G Prom the traffic studies that you used to come up

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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witn the traffic study data information in your
testimony?

A. In March of 2005.

Q. Su Ironton Exhibit Number Two that shows the New
~== Ironton Exhibit Number Cne, which shows the New
Tripoli local calling area, everything that’'s in
yeilow, the number that you just revised.

A, 'Bvérything that's in yellow, plus what's in blue.
Q. Right. This revised number .s the number ycu used
to come up with your traffic information?

A, Well, 1t wouldn't have affected the traffic
informat:on. That's just the number of‘access lines
that they can cal. from tne New Tripcii exchange. The
traffic irnformation is specifically from New Tripol:
to Ironton.

Q. I'm hesitating because I stilil have & concern as

- to the acecuracy of that number, so after we‘re done,
1t’'s not imperative. I'm not going to waste anyhore

time here, but if you would just doukle check that

Jlabsolutely, I'd appreciate it,.

on paqe'four, line 16, you talk about the number

1 of customers PIC'd, P-I1-C- apostrophe =D, to Verizon

Nerth. Can you'explain how that's relevant here?

A, The traffic that we capture 1s only our own

51traffic on the traffic report. But the number of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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lines, we need to know how many are PIC'd to Verizon,

' because that's the traffic we're carrying.

1G. 5S¢ when a cugtomer is rIC'd to Verizon, it means

that customer has selected Verizon as it's IntralLATA

ttoll carrier?
{A. That's correct.
. IntralbATA toll is what you're looking at for your

traffic study?

B, That's correcxt.

Q. To this traffic route, since it's a toll route,

right?

A. That's right.

. So it's your *estimcny that all the numbers that
you give with regard to the traffic and how many
people make calls, i1t's only based cn “he subse: of

customers that use Verizon North as their IntralATh

‘toll carrier?

AL That's correct.

Q. Why is that?

A. Well, otherwise, the number would actually be a

llot lower if I used a&ll of the access lines in the New

Tripoli exchange.

G. Why would you say that?
A. Well, when you do the calcalations, ycu would be

dividing the number of customers that are calling by

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv:ce, Inc.
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elther <he number that are PIC'd, which is & lot lower
‘than the total number. So if I did the math that way,

1t weuld actually bhe ~--~ the percentages would be a

lot lower.

G. That weculd also be inaccurate information; would
lit not?
A. Right.

0. Because what you’'re saying 1s you would skip all

of the other toll carriers’ information as to their

customers and what their traffic data is?

A. Right. I couldn't include them because I don't

capture their traffic.

1. S0 is it your testimony that Verizon North does

not have acscess to tne traffic data for the other

IntralLATA toll carriers that serve the New Tripoli

exchange?
A. That's correct.
Q. On the bottom of that page 4, line 23, is it your

testimony that the New Tripoli exchange is located
within the Northeast LATA?

A.  Yes.

Q. I'm going to show you a handy map. A telephone
map c¢f Pennsylvania. Are you familiar with this map?
A. Yes.

Q. Is that a map put out by the Pennsylvania

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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[Telephone Asscciation? Have you seen that map pefore?

B Yes.

G.  Can you take a loox that map and tell me whether

the Kew Tripoli exchange, whether you're still

testifying that New Tripoli exchange is located within
the Northeast LATA?

A. It's in the Philadelphia LATA.

G. Thank you. Access number is wrong —--.

ATTORNEY MILLEK:

Yeour Honor, we ¢an do without ---.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I understand.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLEKR:

G Let's turn to page five. When you talk about how
the rate for dn IntraLATA toll call iz determined,

what is the relevance cf that information to Ms.
Reese's EAS request? 1Is there any relevance in how a
troll ecall is rated? |

A. No, it's just that there's different companies you

can go with. You can get differen:z rates. There are

packages out there.

. Page 5, line 2., your answer, you Qse the term so
insufficient, then you again say, meet the needs. So
insufficient that it doés nct meet the needs of the‘

rajority; is that what your testimony says?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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1A, Yes.

¥

Q. Can yecu provide any more specifics as to what you

{mean meet the needs?

L
o

415, Well, in some areas, a .ot of the school

districts, the County seat, a ict of pecple bring that

&y AR

{into consideration when they want to extend their
'7yiaca1 calling area. Plus a lot of the times the
Bltraffic 1s & lot higher in some arezs.

9i1G. Your testimony is, quote, the local calling area
101lof an exzchange should ke enlarged only if the existing
1ljcaliing area is so insufficient that it does not meet
12| the reeds of the majority of the customers ;n'the

13 exchange. Would you agree, yes or no, that those

14 |needs could change over time?

15 A} fes.

151G, In fact, in addition, other than just whether the
7Tllocal calling area is insﬁfficient, that's‘the only
18| time Verizon changes ;ts'local calling area. Wouldn't
1¢9|they also charnge the iccal calling area based on the
20 PUC's EAS regulations?

2LiA. Yes.
22|¢. Page six, line three. It is your testimony that
23jcustomers of the New Tripoll exchange currently have
24laccess to a large local calling area. Large in what

2% tway? Do you mean geggraphically?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A.  Gecgraphically and the number of lines that they

can call. Allentown i5 a pretty big city.

G Hypotrhetically, if the New Tripoli exzchange
customers could call Philadelphia toll free, would

that alse pbe considerec a large local calling area?

1A, Yes.
- But even though it would be a large local calling

area in that hypothetical scenaric, would being able

to call Philadelphia toll fres from New Tripoli serve

the nrneeds of the community in New Tripoli?

A. Probably not.

. T'm down to line 14. You say, gqucte, the local

calling area of an exchange is designed so that a

majority of the customers with.n that exchange can

place calle to meet their day-~tc-day needs without

incurring toll charges. Again, would you agree that

1f a customer's or exchange's needs had changed since

that exchanges local calling area was designed, as you

‘say; shouldn't that warrant a reassessment of that

locas calling area?
A. Based on the traffic study, the traffic is not

there.

G But we already know that there are a 1ot mere

criteria that we're locking at here, other than just

traffic information; right?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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114, Right.

 @. I have & gquestion now on line 20 aboﬁt the base
rate. Base rate of $13.73 per month, what is that a
|reference to?

» §. That's the dial tone line and the unlimited
calling té théflocal area.

kQ. B0 now we're back -o looking at the tariff again;
right? |

A. Yes.

0. Now, the tariff that I have, that I've shdwn ycu,
my ccpy, I simply took that otf of the Verizon
webgite. TIs 1t or 1is not the mest recent?

A. It is. Tho rates did go up February lst, by 80
cents.

Q. 8¢ let's back up now. We're at line 20, and you
say the base rate is 513.78 per month. Are you now

' sayirng that's not what the rate is?

A, Mo, 1t 18 $14.58 now.

0. Is that with my math calculation?

A . rTes.,

0. As you explained earlier, why don't you explain it
agair then. You can tell by locking at the tariff,
you add what together?

iA. The dial <one Zine at densitykcell 4, which is

$6.48 and the usage package, it's rate group F, which

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sezviée, Tnc.
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iy $8.10, it comes out to $14.58.
1G. So that should be the number on line 207
B Right. '

. And your answer continues on top of page seven,

with regard to a dial tone line rate, is that number
also incorrect? |

A, Yes, 1t's now $6.48. I apologize, this was

written when we were supposed to have the last

hearing.

G Tou said the rates changed February =--7
g b :

R.  February lst, yes.

G Now, you start talking about Lifeline Service.

What does Lifeline Service have to do with Ms. Reese!

| ERS complaint?

A, Hothing., We always just include that it is

available.

1¢. Joes the Lifeline Service, i1if a customer has

Lifeline Service, help pay that customer for a toll

tcall from New Tripcli to the Ixonton exchange?
A No.
G On page nine, line four, starting at line three,

your answer 1s, qucte, the study showed that only

Blank of Verizon Neorth customers in the New Tripoli

exchange were used to make ~=--. Can you tell me whazt

89

s

Slthat means? It continuves, kut I don't understand that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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sentence.

A, It should say the access lines. The number of

accessed -~--., The study sheowed that only blank of

Verizon North customers in the New Tripoli --- access
lines of Verizon North customers, it probably should

say, were used to make at least one call to the

| Ironton Exchange.

Q. So insert access lines before Verizon North on
line four?

AL Yes.

0. That makes sense. Now, you talx about the PUC

‘regulation's criteria at 6*.77. Then over on page
g P

ten, you talk about the toll zraffic. Just so I'm
¢lear again, the traffic data, the numbers that you
provide here with regard te the number of calls made,
et cetera, -hat was based on the revised access line
number that you provided us earlier today and not the
incorrect numker that ig in your written téstimony?

A. Well, the accesg line number has nothang to do

with this specif:c toll traffic study, because I'm

lonly using the New Tripol: lines and only the New

Tripoli lines that are PIC'd to Verizon. The number I
had to update was the Allentown nunmkbers.
Q. We would agree‘that the traffic data, that's only

the first of gix criteria that the Commission and the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv:ice, Inc.
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Judge will look az?

A. Right.

Q. With regard to the cost to Verizon North zo

implement this requested EAS, again you provide a
numbe:,'a'dollar numpber. You say that is for the
expenses to make the required tariff filing and
cucstomer notification. So in other words, to
implerent this EAS reguest, there Wauld be no

facility‘s cost to Verizon North?

A, That's correct.

¢. Then you mentioned a dollar number as to lost

annual toll revenue; correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Now, with regard to either of those dollar
numpers, do you have worksheels with vou teday that
show how you arrived at those? |

A. I don't have them with me.

€. Is thet something that could be provided?

1A, Yes, we could provide i:t.

G. You say you testify in hearincs like this for
Verizsh North and Verizon PA?

. That's correct.

Q. Any other company?

a. No.

. Have you been doing that for a number of years?

91
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¥or three years in this particular job.
That keeps you pretty busy; doesn't it?
Yes.

Now, in all of those EAS hearings that you go to

fall cver the place in Pennsylvania, you're often

likely giving numbers of the costs to the utility to

provide the requested EAS; would that be correct?
A. That's correct.
L. In your experience, based on all of those

hearings, as you look at the numbers that we're

talking about here, the dollars to Verizon North to

actually implement tnis Complainant's request. Is

‘this a very large amount in comparison?

A No, it's not a large amount.

0. It's a pretty small, miniszule amount compared to

lother cases that you've been involved with; isn't it?

¥: I'd have to look at the other cases.

Q. Urnfortunately 1 can't say the numbers, because I
don’t want to start getting into preprietary

information, bkut would you agree that Verizon North is

a multi-millicn dollar company?

Yes.

Al
310. Just Verizon North, not even Verizon

Communications, not Verizon Pennsylvania, but Verizon

North.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL ,Yes.

0. I had something to show you, operational revenues

cf $400,000,000 for 2002, but I won't even bother
showing you that, because I think we agree --- multi-
million delliar company.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Your Honor, Ms. Ryar already agreed that

| the amount of money involved for notification and

tariff faling in the loss of total revenues 1is not

that much.

 JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Continue.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

All of which is the cost to implement
this EAS, there are no other costs. That's total

costs to implement and she agrees that's a very esmall

amount.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Ste testified that thefe are no facility
costs, |

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I'm just clarifying that tnat very small
amourt 1s very small compared to the bperating

revenues cf a Verizon North. It might be different

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
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when you compare it to the operating revenues of an
lronton Telephone Company, that's ail 1 was trying to

clarify.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Your Honor, there's no guestion in there.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

You faised it, so I was trying tec clarify
that.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Q. On page 11, continuing from page 10, let me ask
yoa this. In your c¢xperience in pricr cases similar

to this, are you aware that the Commission, in fact,

prohibicts the recovery of lost toll revenue?

A. I know for Verizon Fennsylvania it does. But in
Verizon North’'s Chapter 30 plan, we are allowed to
recbver revenue.

¢. But as a consideration of whether EAS should be 
impiemented and looking at the criteria, and oh my

gosh, it's going to cost whatever, here it happens to

be a4 small amount, but even 1f it was a large amount
for lost toll revenue, would you agree with me that

that's not something --~ the Commission has said, that

that's not something that we'll consider when we try
to decide whether to implement EAS?

A, In certain cases, but I do believe we did get it

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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in one case.
. ‘Then yeu're Chapter 30 peint 1is, you're saying in
your Chapter 30 plan'~e~.' |
AL Verizon North's.

¢. In Verizon North's Chapter 30 .plan, Verizon North

lhas the ability o reccver that as a surcharge to it's

customers?
A. That's correct.
. Are you talking about the cost to implement or are

au specifically talking about that lost toll revenue
Y P Y g ,

part?

A, Both.

¢. So it really doesn't matter what the cost is,

| |because Verizen North 1s going to pass 1t on to

customers? Verizon North isn't gocing to be out

anything because they're going to recover it fronm

‘their customers:; right?

A, That's right.
G. That amount is the amount that you talk about on

rage 11, which i1s the 26 cents for the first 12

|{montks? BAm I correct, as Ms. Reese was asking or

stating in her testimony, we're going thrbugh all of

lthis because Verizon North doesn't want to implement

something that they're going to charge their customers

$3.1%Z more, then 9 cents a month thereafter; is that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 53¢-8908 ;
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covered that., You testimony says that we agree there

{is no change in the local service rate. They're at

@

won't move it to a higher rate band?
k. That's correct.

16 The leral rate stays the same, to the amount that

|conclusion. The calling volumes identified by the

A, That's correct.

A, I didn't review any of the bills, but just based

96

E. Yes.
¢, The third criteria that you menticned on page 12,

the increase in local service charge, we've already

the higher rate bdand. Adding the Ironton access lines

we correateﬂ'today.
Now, on page 12, beginning at line 14, your

testimony says you've been lead to a certain

toll traffic study 1 described earlier in my
testimohy, you were saying, leads me to the conclusion
that other customers in the New Tripcli exchange have
similar calling patterns. 1Is that what your testimony

Says?
G. low, how many custoners’ bills did vou review?
¢n the toll traffic study, the calling pattern of Ms.

Keese, mirrors the traffic study. The call volumes

are low.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. But it's just a sub-portion of all the customers

in the exchange, because you only loocked at the ones
PIZ'¢ to Verizon?

A. That's right.

1 Q. Is it your lestimony that you really cebl a true

¢cal.ing volume when youw only lock at the Verizon North

customers PIC'd to Verizon Narth for IntralLATA toll,

and you don't consider use of cell phones, and prepaid

calling cards, and calling your neichbor and asking

him to call you back, and all of the other things that

people have te do to make a call so they don't have to

pay & toll charge, do you really get an accurate

Jicalling pattern? |

A&, I don't have access to that information. The onl)

information that I have access to 1s the Verizon

North's traffic study.

| CFF RECORD DISCUSSION

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

. 'You then conclude on page 12, iz looks like you're

making & conclusory statement there, it starts with

therefore, the costs do not support the implementation

|~~~ costs incurred by these customers, who are these

customers?

|A. That's based on the information in the traffic

study. Traffic volumes aren':t there.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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o Wouldn't you agree, as Ms. Reesc stated, if she's

paying 67 cents a month now, I guess, if you're at

Verizon Neorth, and you see &7 cents, that locks pretty

small.,

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Your Honor, could Mr. SBwindler nct inject
his personal cpinions in his questions?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Your Konor —---.,

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Just limit it to the guestion:.

{BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

0. If you look at €7 cents, 1t doesn't on its face

look like much, but if Verizon and you; on behalf of

Verizon North, are testifying that it would cnly cost

nine cents, and as Ms. Reese said, then that's local

calling, that's not just to calls that were actually

made, she's got the ability to call Schnecksville

whenever she wants, 1t's in her local calling area.

Technically, right now, shé's paying abcut 700 percent
moré than what she would pasy if she was paying that
nine cents, so would you agree that thisg sort of
depernds on how you look at it? Sixty-seven cents
might not sound like a lot, but 1f you say, I3m going

to make you pay 700 percent meore than you have to pay:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serwvice, Inc.
(B24) 536-B90E8 '
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' does that sound like a lot? Does that put a differ

spin on that?

A. T guess you could say it purts a different spin

it

Q. Then on page 13, you testified to the demograph

and proximity of the exchanges. I'm just looking a
my notes here, I don't want to have to unnecessaril
duplicate myself, just bear with me. Can you tell

what you mean by a part of your answer at line seve

through nine, beginning as ind:cated ---7 My quest

to you after you rcad that is how do yosu make the

correlation that you're making there?

A, Because the volumes of tratfiic are so low going

into the Ironton exchange.

C. The volumes of traffic in your traffic study t

lare just a small subset and don't include all the

other ways that pecple try to make & call?

A That's right.

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

Mr. Swindler, limit 1t to your questio

please. Den't try to characterize what she's alrea

said.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I'm sorry, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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of products and services in the current local calli

area, that includes, I suppose --- is that a refere

' to everything that's available in the Allentown

exzhange?

A. Irn the exhibits, there's a wide availability of

different businesses for customers to call lLocally.
Q. So a wide variety, are we just talking about th

' Exhibit One, or are we talking about Verizon Exhibi

or are we talking about alss including the Allentow:

Slexcthange?

AL The Allentéwn exchange also.

Q. 50 when vyou say on line 18, c¢n page 12, in
addition to the businesses and orgarnizations shown
Verizon Korth Exhibit Number Cne, customers of “he |
Tripoli exchange can make calls to Aliéntown on a
toll~free basis, am I to urnderstand then from that
you're just trying to again clarify~that Verizon No)
Exhibit Nunber One does not include Allentown numbo:
which would make it even more?

A. That's right.

Q. I'd ask you to look at Verizen Nortthxhibit

Number Ore. I'1l alse ask you to icek at what has

‘been admitted int¢ the reccrd as Ironton Exhibit

Number Three. 1I'1l give you & copy of that so that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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you can take a lock at it. That Ironton Exhibit
:Number Three, basically shows ~--- it's a page from the
directory; is it not?

A. That's correct.

¢. This page shows the local exchanges in
slalphabetical order. Wonld you agree'that next to each
named exchange it gives thoe NXX or prefixes of the
telephone numbers associated with that exchange?

B That's correct.

o. What 1s the first exchange listed alphabetically
o that?

&. Allentcwn.

. There are quite a few prefixes there; carrect?
A. Thnat's correct.

¢. It would be your testimony up to Lhis point that
none of those prefixes are located oh Verizon North
Exhibit Number One, because that excludeé Allentown;
' is that right?

A These weren't taken from the Allentown directory.
G Ifm‘sorry?

A, This :nformation wasn't taken from the Allentown
directory. It was taken from the Bmmaus directory.
Q‘ Ukay. But isna't 1t your testimosny that the
Verizon North Exhibit Number One excludes all the

bugiresses and serxrvices that would be availasble in

Sargent’s Court Regporting Service, I1nc.
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Ailentown, that you're suppesed to add them to what is
shown on Verizon North Exhibit Number QOne?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Rephrase the guestion if you‘would, Mr.
Swindlex?
B, But there are Allentcwn numbers on this exhibit.
This'exh:bit was taken from the Emmaus --- this was
prepared using the Emmaus directory, not the'Alléntcwn
directory, because there were so many listings in the
’Alientcwn directory. What I did for the Allentown
directory, was just go through and summarized the
rumber 9f'categcries, the vellow page headings.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

0. No mattor whét directory that the Verizon exhibit
Wa s pxuduced from or made from, doesn't it imply that
all of those things, all of those businesses and
servines that are shown on Verizon Nerth Exhibit One,
don't include anything that would be in Allentown? I
mean, 1t says excluding Allentown in the heading, does
it not? | |

A. Close. We just exciuded the Allentown book.

0. S50 in other words, it doesn't exclude businesses
and services that are in the Allentown exchange?

A, That's right‘

G. If you actually look closely and go through

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908




P

6

-9

18

24

21|

22

23 |

24

25 |

10|

. 163

Verizon North Exhibit Number One, it turns out that

only about 90 of the 250 numbers that you've provided

on Verizon North Exhibit One are not Allentown
numbers. So wouldn't you agree that Verizon North
Exhibit Number One should not be titled in the

heading, excluding Allentown, because it really does

tinclude Allentown?

A. We could take that out.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

New, unfortunately, I did this really
quickly late last night. I didn't have a chance to

make copies, but I'm sure if you go back and you start

 looking at the Ironton Exhibit Three and‘you see all

the Allentown prefixes, 1f you highlight them,
everything on Verizon North Exhibit One that's really

an Allentown number, you'll finc that, in fact, of all

the attorneys listed, only 2 of 13 aren't in
Bllentown. Arnd Banks and Credit Unions, three of
eight, and on and on.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Was there a question in there that you
wanrt her to answexr?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I guess, the question, Your Honor, was,

would ynu agree that, to clarify, Verizon North

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908
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Exhibit One doesn't exclude Allentown numbers, it
includes Allentown numbers.
'A. It includes BAllentown, which is part of the local
calling area.

BY ATTORNEY SWINDLEK:

C. Is‘it the position of Verizon North that if a New
Tripeli customer has a need to use @ bank, for
example, and ¢ bank exists ln'Allenthn, 20 miles
’awéy, and gasoline, as Ms. Reese said in her testimony

is over $2.00 a gallon now, the New Tripoli customer

11{does not need to use a bank in Schnecksville, only ten

g
L5

- s
~5 o

miler away nécause they already have access to a bank
in Allentoun?

A. They have access to call a bank in Allentown.

Kop Same with the grocery stcre and the doctor and the |
other businesses and sc forth?

A Yes. I don't normally call the grocery store.
Q. On page 15, line 5, your testimeny is that there
‘are many lilnterexchange carriers currently providing
service in this exchange. I suppose that's the NHew
Tripeli exchange? Do yod happen to have a list of
those interexchange carrviers?

' A.  Nu, I don't.

. You continue on, some of which’cffer bundled

service packages. Do you have examples of those

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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bundled service packages?

4. I don't have them with me, but I know many of the

rcarriers offer packages which include local, toll, and

opticnal services.

0. When you taik about the competitive lccal exchange

carriers at the bottom of page 15, you reference the

Commissions Utility Choice website. How many of thesc

posted CLECs did you verify offer service within the

New Tripoli excharnge?
A. I didn't call any of tnem.
0. If you know, I think I'm correct, but even if a

CLEC, a competitive local excnange carrier offered

service in the New Tripoli exchange, don't they mirror

| the incumbent LECs anyway?

A. They usually mirrox Lhé local calling ared, yes.

Q. Sc even if a CLEC was there to provide alternative

|service, they would likely provide the same local

calling arca that Verizon North already provides,

which excludes the Ironton exchange?

5. That's right.

Q. On page 17 of ycur testimony, line 4, you testify

that the toll-free calling area available to New

Tripeli exchange customers is consistent with that

offered to other Verizon Hortn Customers in similarly

Isituated exchanges. Is that what you said?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Yes.
Q. Now, with regard to similarly situated exchanges,
I'11 just =-=- can ynu provide any example of another

Verizon North exchange that similarly leapfrogs a

closer exchange like Ironton to provide service in

|Allerntown?

A. I don't think that it leapfrogs, Lkecause even

though you have the maps that have the rcads on them,

¢cn the roads they show these areas right near each

{cther, by exchanges, nothing has been leapfrogged to

get to Allentown.

G Jo you know how the Verzzon North facilitiles are

placed to provide service from New Tripoli to

ABllentown?

] & No, 1 don't.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Can I have just a noment, Your Honor?

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

Yes.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

That's all I have, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ms. Miller, I can either allow you to do

your Redirect at this point, or I have some questions.

>} %0 1f you want to hear those first, that may

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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facilitate whatever Redirect, rather thaan going

through it all several times.

ATTORNEY MILLER:
Thet's fine.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR: .

Dc you have Mr. George's testimony in

front of you?

|A&. No, L con’t.

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

I'1l get yocu ore., I thought I had two,
but 1 don't. Rhonda, do you have ane?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

I have an extra copy.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

I geot one, never mind. You can go ahead

and sit down. If you look at Mr. George's testimony

on page nine, which I'm going to give to you in just &

second, you'll see down at the kottom of the page, he
says that lrornton was able to implement this EAS route
with existing facilit:es at no increase in rate toc its

taxpayers. Those tranking facilities route the

traffic from Ironton scuth Lo Verizon North.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Did you say ratepayers, Your Honcr?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89%C8 ,
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I'm not sure. I tried to read ---.

ATTORKEY SWINDLER:

T believe you said taxpayers, I believe

you meant ratepayers.

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

Okay. Rates to it's ratepayers, sorry.

' Does the ability to go in the other direction exist at

the Verizon North fac:lities now?
AL Yes, 1t does.

JUDGFE JANDEBEUK:

I think you testified, if I understcod,
that was your testimony that there's no further
facilities needed.

A. That's correct.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sc the ability is there to do Lt.
AL That's correct.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

Then if you locok at your own Lastimony;
the proprietary version, do yosu now have a copy =--
Yy know what it says, obviously.

A. Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

If you go to your testimony on page ten,

when we're talking numbers, is it your testimony that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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{that £3.12 in the first year and nine cents every

thereafter, is that going to cover those costs?

E. It will cover the costs that are ¢cn page ten.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

So it's over a pericd of time, do yﬁu
know what that period ¢of time ig?
A. The 26 cents that we talk about, that's for the
first year. That woulid cover the cost of customer
notification and tariit filings. Then after that it's
just the tell cost reccvery, the nine cents.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

In order to implement, if this EAS were

approved, in order to implement this EAS, because of

'the language in your Chapter 30, would vou need to go

through a rate filing ¢r no? Dc you know what I'm

asking you?

E. Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

In order te add tnis additional charge
cento the custemer's, wculd you have to file & rate

case, or because of the language of Chapter 309?

1A, We would file a tariff.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-89(8
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

A tar_ff change?

A B tariff change to add the surcharge to the New

Tripolli exchange.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

That's all that would be‘needed?

A. That's all that woulc be necded.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Until a new rate case comes up?
A, That's correct.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

How long 1s Chapter 30 eftective for, the

tariff that's in place now?

L -V T

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

You don't know. Okay.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

I belleve, Your Honor, arended plans are

before the Commission now, based on the new Chapter 30

 that just went inteo effect, but the amendments to the

plans wouldn't charge the original conditions, it was

2 additional things that were added to the new Chapter

30.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

The Verizon North tariff is enline,

Sargernt’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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available online?

A Yes.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Ard Chapter 30 is ir that?
AL It's not part of the tariff, Chapter 30.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Chapter 30 is the reg?®

{A. Regulations, vyes.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Zt's the Statute, Ycocur Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

it's the statute, okay. I'm going to

| take judicial notice of your tarifif sc that I can g

oenline and lock at it; does anyboedy have any proble

with that? Okay. That just means that you don't h

to submit it. I'11 just look at it online.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Just te warn you, Your Honor, as long
you verify again which tariff,.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

Verizon North.

ATTORNEY SWINHNDLER:
Verizon Neorth has ) numbel 0f differen
tarzffs, so get the right numper.

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Okay.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

It is the number 3 tariff.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Thank you. Would 1t be your testimony
that should the EASL be apprecved and Verizon North tags
uon that $3.12 annuval charge, tLhet bECdUSQkGE the low
volume that you've testified to, the other customers

woiild be unhappy?

|A. What would happen is, if we were able to put the

charge on, we wou.d have to poll the customers to see

if they're willing to pay that charge. We would have

3/to send & notification with a ballot, they would have
' to fill out the pallot to see if they agree to the

lincrease 1in order to get that as part of the local

calling area.

JUDG

1)

JANDEBEUK

What 1L they said no?
A. Then it wouldn't go through.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

On your pace four, your testimony, where

<lyou changed that first number, did the second number

stay the same or dces the second number also change?

&, o, thet stayed the same.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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making your traffic calculations, you only used the

|access lines PLC'd¢ to Verizon Worth; do you remember
Lthat testimony? |
A. That's correct.
G. Irn your experience, is Verizon North able to get
access line or call information from the other
carriers that would be carrying the traffic?
AL No.
|0. At the bottom of page four of yocur testimony, Mr.
Swindler pointed cut that the New Tripoli egxchange is
actually located in the Philadelphia rather than the
)| Northeast LATA; do you see that testimony?
A. Lerrect.
10, Fer zoll traffiic purposes, dces it make any
differencé what LATA the New Tripoli exchange is
ilocazed in?
A. Noc. |
’Q,k Why?

, Al3

That's all my guestions. Redirect, Ms.
Yy g

ATTORNEY MILLEK:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

2. Ms. Ryan, Mr. Swindleir asked you about why, in

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Because where the customer wants to ¢all is sti

on that same LATA.

6. At the bottom of page 5, lines 22 and 23, Mr.

Swindler asked you some guestions about, wouldn't
agree that the needs of the New Tripcli customers m

have changed over the years; do youa remember that

testimony?
A, Yes.
Q. Why doesn't Verizon North change the local call

afeafcf ar. exchange as the needs of the customers
Change?’

A. Weli, the majority of-the time, we don't know t
the needs of the customers have changed. If the ‘
traffic isn't there, it éells us that the call volﬁ
haven't gone up.

. What would happen if the company changed the lc¢
calling area of an exchange every time the needs of
the customers in that excharge shifted Zrom one pla
Lo anothér?

A;. The calling areas would be huge.

G. At page six and sever, Mr. Swindler also pointsg

out that the rates included in your testimony were

3linaccurate; do you see that testimony?

A* Yes.

Q. Does the fact that thre monthly rate shown on pa

Sargent’s Court Réporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8308 ' ‘
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sirx and seven have any effect on the traffic volumes
that you would have in ydur testimony?

A; No.

. At the top of page nine, you’re talking}aboutythe
toll traffic intormation anc the déta for th:is
particular route; do you see tﬁat :éstimony?

A, Yes.

Q. What are the EAS reqguirements for traffic

thresholds?
A. The percentage is 50 percent of the éustOmers

calling from the terminating exchange to the receiving

excnange and 5.5 calls per cus<omer.

. Could you restate your response? I believe vyou

'said from the terminating exchange to the receiving

L exchange?

A. From the receiving exchange, no.
Q. Use New Tripeoli and Ironton.

a. Customers, there would have to be 50 percent of

the customers calling from New Tripoli <o Ironton, and

15.5 calls per customer in New Triposlii to Ironton.

. At page 12, Mr. Swincler had a discussion with you
regarding the 67 cents per month that Ms. Reese 1is

paying now for to.l calls versus the 35 cents that sne

would pay with the surcharge if EAS were implemented.

Do you remember that testimeny?

Sargent’s Court PFeporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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11A. Yes.

0. Isn't it true that all extended area of service

Wi N

cases, what the customer pays fcr toll calls before
{{implementation of EAS is more than what the customer

S{will pay after EAS is implemented?

Y

AL Yes.
(. Does the fact that the customer's telephone bill

will be reduced 1f EAS 18 implemented justify in all

L e & e

cases that EAS should be implemented?

101 A. No.

IL1¢. Mr. Swindler asked you a number of guestions about
12 |Verizon Horth Exhibit Number One, and abgout your
13jtestimony on pages 13 and 14 regarding the businesses
14)in the local calling area. Was the intent of tnat
‘lﬁyexhibit and vour testimony to show the physical
16klocation of all of the businesses listed?

171A. No.

181 0. What was the intent of the exhibit and the

testimony meant to be?

19

20148, To show the availability of businesses in the
21|local calling area.

2219Q. Whose decision is it for a competitive local
23 service provider to implement service in a particular
24’exchange?

251A. It's up to the competitive local service prcvider
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to file with the Cemmission Lo be able to offer

service.
Q. If the CLEC is abthcrized to provide service, does
it have tc provide service in every exchange in

Pennsylvania?

vAQ No.

. You also testified that in most c¢ases the CLEC

offers the same local calling area as the incumbent

local exchange carrier; correct?

L. That's correct.

'¢. What other factors may come int¢ play that would

provide a Verizon North customer with an alternative?

A. The CLEC may be offering a different bundle or

package.

@¢. Mr. Swindler also asked you some guestions about

your testimony on page 17 at lines 4, 5, and 6

regarding similarly situated exchanges. When you

prepared your testimony, dic you mean similarly

situated exchanges in a physical sense?

A. No, usually by access lines, the number of access

' lines the customers can c¢a.l.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

- Thank you, Your Honcr; necthing further.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Does that raise anything for you?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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1’ ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

< Your Henor, actually something that you
~3lasked., 1 do have one guestinn.

4 JUEGE JANDEBEJUR:

&1 Go ahead.

6 RECROSS EXAMINATION

71BY ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

BfQ. Ms. Ryan, are you absol;tely certain that

glimplementation of a surcharge would regquire polling of
13ithe customers? |
‘11 A Yes.
‘lz‘gf Would the surcharge be considered part of the

13| local service charge?

1414, It would e a separate charge.

15 G. It's not part of the local service cnarge; right?
16 A. No.

17{Q. Can you point me to where in the Commission's EAS
i8jregulations it says that implementation of a surcharge
19 Lhat isn't part of Lhe local service charge requires
Z¥tpolling of ﬁustomers? |

2} A‘ I den't think it specifically says it, but we
22|can't put a charge on a customers b:1ll without =---

23 especiélly to raise the rate without them agreeing to
26it. |

Q. Are you invclved at all with Verizon North Chapter

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Irne.
{814) 53€¢-8308
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30 filings?

A . Ho.

Q. You're not involved with the rate rebalancings or

the price of building mechanism filings that might

incliude increase in rates?

A. i did the rate rebalancing for the dial tone line

charges that were changed.

. Did you poll the customers?

a. e, we sent them a notice.

G, S¢ you sent them a customer notice, you didn't
pell the customers?

A Ho.

Q. Do you have reason to disagree with me thet when

you look at Secticn 63.74, the Commission's EAS

xeguldtions, at %eutlon (7). It says a poll‘is rot
required when usage standards are met on a specific
route and there will be no increase in the lccal
service charge?

A. . agree, because you're reading from the =---.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

That's all T have, thank you.

M5. REESE:

If I may, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

I'm scrry.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-85308
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MS. REESE:

v

1 just have a couple guestions, can I ask
them?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Yes, I'm assuming you're just going te
have to deal with this last question?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Why don't we just stay, and T will
remember that you’'ll want t¢ ask some?

ATTORNEY SWINOLER:

Sure.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MILLER:

Q. Would you look at that paragraph that Mr. Swindler

referred to you and explain why poll in this case
wuuld be necessary if the surcharge were to be

implemented?

. I'll read this again. A pecll is not required when

usage standards are met on a specific route and there

will be nec increase in the local service charge for
eatending the local calling area. Normally, 1f we're
1 calling area and there's not going

to be any rate increase, regardless of whether there's

Cargent’s Court Reporting Service, Ine.
(814) 536-8908




B3

121
not going to be any surcharge, there's not going to be
any increase to the customer at all, there is no poll

required. I know on ‘previous cases, as in the Wilhelm

lcase, we did poll the customers regarding the
surcharge.

'G.  Thne beginning of that section savs, when usage
- oz

standards are met ¢<n a specific route. Has that been

'satisfied in this case, the calling from New Tripoli

1o Ironton?

A. N .

ATTORNEY MILLER:

Thanx you. ,Thénk you, Your Honor.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ms. Reegs?

MS. REESE:

2 just got & little lost here. 1l'm nct

clear as to wkat the 33.12 represents.

L. I think that's an annual.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

hd

I think he multiplied it out. I'm

assuming that Mr. Swindler multiplied the 27 cents

|times 12 and came up with $3.12.

MS. REESE:

Okay. That's all right.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 53€-890¢ ‘
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Twenty-six (26) cents, Judge.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

).

3
[3Y

Twenty-six (2

MS. REESE:

I was just a little confused as to where
thac come from.

JEDCE JANDEBEUR:

Yes, we just switched to an annual.
RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. PREESE:

G. I also héve a question concerning, why is New
Tripoli under the highest rate thing?

BA. Because of the number of access lines that you
have access to call.

Qt But in nmy testimony Lhere were cﬁstomers thaL’I
talked to that their rates were lower and they can
access more areas? I don't understand that. I‘mean,
I know $6-something right off the tap‘of my head came
up as to areas that cextainly héve more calling areas
than what New Tripoli has.

A. Well, I think it was $6.48 that you're referring

to?

(9 I'm not 100 percent sure.

A. Is the dial tone line charge. That deesn't

' include the usage.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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‘Q; " The $6.85, what I did here was aliythe numbers for

uniimited local calls. It was $6.85 for Allentown

residents, $6.85 for 'Slatington residents and $8.10

for Mew Tripoli residents, which obviously I have

right, you confirmed that. Both of those areas have

more areas that they can call to. Sc Rlientown has 18

areas, Slatuington has elght areas, Wew Tripoli has the

least. How did they end up being the highest calling

rate?

1A I'd have to lock at the number of access lines

they can call. It doesn't go by how many areas you
can c¢all. It goes by the number of access lines you
can call. |

0. Weall, both of thouse areas include Alléntown, which
New Traipoli does, plus additional places, so I would

think that their lines would be more.

1A, But the rates are different in Verizon North,

whaich 1ls New Tripoli, and Allentown is former Bell

atlantic. So the monthly rates are cdifferent. I'd
Ylhave to lmok it up when T get back tc the office. I

don't have the Allentown information here.

M5, REESE:
Just maybe two more gquestions, is that
ckay?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(814) 53€-8908
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Go ahead.

BY M$. REESE:

15G. Wwe talked akbout the New Tripoli customer rate

coming down 1if the EAS 1s approved. Have you ever had

& situaticn where people wanted this and their rates

|were going to go up? It was sort of implied that we
were doing this because your rate would come down. I

would think that would be the basic reascn why people

are trying to get an EAS?
A, We've had cases where 1I the EAS was implenmented

the cusltloner would be put into the next rate band, s¢

' the rate would go up.

. 3ut depending orn their of volume calls, they could

X
i

end up actually not actually paying less money per

montk on their phone bill?
A On their phone bill, that's correct.

G. S$¢ implying that your rate coming down is a bad

reason to do this, doesn't make any sense.

'A. 1 don't understand what ycu are saying.

G, When Ms. Miller just questioned ycu, she kind of

implied thst one of the reasons I'm pursuing this is

Z2ithat my phone bill will come down. Well, doesn’t that

make sense to youa? That my phone bill will come down

1 {ky pursuaing this ERS?

MS. REESE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8408 B
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Your Honor, 1 believe we're kind of
talking over one another. The rates to be charged to

New Tripoli customers will not rchange as a result of

the EAS. However, sone customers telephcne bills,

cverall, will go down, others will not. But that's

not bad thing. I guess is what T'm trying to

establish. We're try ng to make that sound like

‘that's a bad thing, I'm not getting where it is.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

I don't remember that. Of course it‘'s

not & bad thing if it all goes down.

MS. REESE:

Just one more guestion.

BY MS. REESE:

Q. In talking about going with this EAS, it keeps
coming up alternative methods of making your phone
Céll, obviously, sc¢ that you don't have pay the toll
charge from New Tripoli to Schnecksville. We're also
cunsidering the amount of traffic volume that goes

from New Tripcli to Schnecksville, which has bearing

on whether or not this is approved. However, if all

of the people who already make large voliumes of calls

te the Schnecksville area have gone to alterrative

methceds, and you have no way of polling those --- this

is sort of a no win situation even now. If all of the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~-89C8
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residents of New Tripolil decide that, okay, they're
not geing to put this through. We're all going to get
alternative methods so that we can call Schnecksville
*withéut peying a toll, by using our cell phones, by
using e-mail, all of the ways that have been listed in
'.testiwany;' Ten years down the line, should this come
ap agairn, the same answer 1&g going t¢ be here.
‘There's no traffic, because everybody figured out for
themselves how to do something about it. So I don't

understand how the traffic surveys are any true

representation of what's going on at this point. Do
lyou believe that ---7?
A. Yes. The traffic is --- this 1is the traffic that

we're aarrying for customers that are PIC'd to us.
That's all I ¢an go by.

G. But it's no way indicative of the traffic from the
total callihg area ---.

A, I don't have that ---.

JULGE JANDEBEUR:

Ms., Reese. This 1s your opportunity to
ask guestions. We know your position on ik, so you

don't need to re-testify as Lo your position. Do you
have any more guestiocns for her?

MS. REESE:

No, I jus:t wanted to know 1if there was

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ~
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anyway to accurately krnow what the traffic was.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Anything from geither of the attorneys

ATTORNEY MILLER:

No, thank you.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Everybody rests?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

Your Honor, T believe Ironton Cross

' Exhibits Cne and Two need to admitted into the record.

ATTORNEY MILLER:

As well as Verizon RNorth's Statement One

and Verizen North Exhibit Number One.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Well, first Ms. Miller, do you

have any cbjections to the Cross Exhibits?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

No.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

They are so admitted. Mr. Swindler, do

you have any objections to the Verizon exhibit?

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

H¢, Your Hcnor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

- Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




(534

[
e

P

P
BT

ol
(v}

20

21

22
23

W e

e R # )

128

Ms. Reese?

MS. REESE:

No.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR;

Trkey are so admitted. You may»étép down,
Mg; Kyan.

Now, do we need to put closing statements
on the record?

ATTORNEY MILLER:

I have nothing, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay.

ATTORNEY SWINDLER:

If you desire a closing statement, I'd be

giad Lo make one, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ne, I do not. I think I understand

everybody's positicen. As the Complainant, do you feel

like von would like to have an Qpportun;ty to put a

closing statement on the recard?

today.

MS. REESE:

I'm sure I saild what I needed to.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

A1l right. fThen we are finished here

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

{814; 536-8908
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ATTORNEY SWINDLER:
Thank you, Your Honcr.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. George, are you sStill here?

MK. GRORGE:

Yes, I amn.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Thank you, sir. We are going to

disconnect. We are firnished.

MR. GEORGE:

Thank you.

x ok * * * *  ® *

 HEARING CONCLUDED

& * * * * * * &

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,
(814) 53€-8908

Inc.
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Please state your name and business address.
My name is Regina Ryan, and my business address is 1717 Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA

19103.

B} whom are you employed and in what capacity?

- 1 am employed by Verizon Pennsylvania Inc., Manager, Regn]atory‘

What are your responsibilities as Manager, Regulatory?

I am responsible for all of the tariff filings, including introduction of new services,
investigation of customer requests for Extended Area Service or “EAS” and exchange
boundary changes, and the ‘preparaﬁon, filing and imerpretaﬁeﬁ of Exchange Service tariffs
that Verizon North Inc. (*Verizon North” or "‘Compan'y”) and Venzon Pennsylvania Inc.

(*Verizon PA”) make with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (“Commission™).

How long have you been employed by Verizon PA?
I have been with Verizon PA for 25 years in a variety of disciplines and departments. Ihave

been in my present position since July 2001,

On whose behalf are you offering testimony in this proceeding?

I am presenting testimony on behalf of Verizon North.
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What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding?

The purpose of my testimony is to address the Formal Complaint ﬁle‘d’by Jean Reese
requesting the Commission to direct Verizon North to implement toll-free calling from
the Company’s New Tripoli exchange to the Iroﬁton éxchange served by lronton
Telephone Company. 1 also will be discussing the Prepared Testimony filed by

Mr. William George on behalf of Ironton Telephone Company.

In his writien testimony, Mr. George explained the meaning of a number of items that have
to do with Extended Area Service. Are you familiar with that testimony?

Yes.

Do you, agree with Mr. Gcorge"s explanation of an exchange‘?

For the most part yes. [ would add, however, that an exchange usually cbntains ndany
communities - not a central community and its immediate surroundings as described by
Mr. George. The most Signiﬁcant impact of a telephone exchange is that the facilities
needed 10 provide service to the customeré of each exchange (e.g., switches, cables, etc.) are
designed to serve a specific geographic area and the Company’s investment is premised on

those facilities serving a defined and designated area.

From a customer’s perspective, what is the significance of being in a particular exchange?
The customer’s exchange determines the rate the customer pays for local usage packages

and whether particular calls the customer places are considered Jocal calls or toll calls,
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Please explain?

Lach telephc}ne exchange is placed in a rate band according to the number of access lines a
customer in Lhat exchange can call without incurring a toll ch‘arge. Verizon North currently
has three rate bands. The rates for each band reflect the value of the customer’s local caliing,
ability based on the number of access lines in the exchange, plus application of a weighting
factor that reflects the value of the distance between the home exchﬁnge and the exchanges

included in the lécal calling area.

Do you agree with Mr. George’s explanation of a local calling area?

Lagree, but 1 Would point out that the most important criterion of an exchahge’s local’ calling
area is that it meets the day~to-déy needs of the MAJORITY of the people in the exchange.
As Mr. Gcorge‘pointed out, the local calling area of an exchange cannot be designed to
serve each cuétomer’s, unique community of interest or personal calling"kpattem. A local
exchange cartier should not be required 1o change or expand the local calling area of an

O .
exchange simply to meel the personal desires of certain customers.

What is the local calling area of the New Tripoli exchange?
Customers in the New Tripoli exchange can place toll-free calls to all telephone prefixes
assigned 10 the exchanges of Allentown, Kempton, New Smithville, New Tripoli, and

Slatington.
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How many telephone prefixes are within this local calling area?

A total of 80 NXXs or telephone prefixes are currently assigned to the exchanges within the

New Tripoli local calling area.

Is the local calling area of the New Tripoli exchange properly depicted on Ironton
Exhibit No. 1 that was submitted by Mr. George?

Yes.

How many access lines are available in the local calling area of the New Tripoli exchange?
The total number of access lines in the local calling area is [START PROPRIETARY]
ko kkk ook TENT) PROPRIETARY] access lines in the New Tripoli exchange

itself.

How many of the access lines in the New Tripoli exchange are subscribed to Verizon

North?

 As of the March 2005 traffic study, [START PROPRIETARY] *¥ddkkkhdhaikiddkokn

[END PROPRIETARY] of the access lines in the New Tripoli exchange were PIC’d to

Verizon Notth for IntralL ATA toll service.

Briefly explain what you mean by IntralLATA toll service.
LATA stands for Local Access Transport Area, which is a geographic region within which a

telephone exchange is located. Pennsvlvania is divided into six different LATAs. The New

* Tripoli exchange is Jocated wathin the Northeast LATA. An IntraLATA call originates and
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terminates in the same LATA ~ such as calls placed from New Tripoli to Ironton.

InterLATA calls are calls that originate in one LATA and terminate in a different LATA.

Why doesn’t Verizon North provide InralATA service to 100% of the New Tripoli
exchange access lines?
Since 1997, the customer can choose the carrier he or she wants to provide IntraLATA and

InterLATA toll service. The customer’s choice may be based on personal preference, on

- cost or on a service package offered by a particular carrier that best meets that customer’s

needs. A customer can have the same or a different carrier providing IntraLATA and

- InterLATA service to his or her account.

How is the rate for an IntralLATA toll call determined?

The amount charged for toll calls depends on the call’s duration, the time of dyay and day of

the week when the call is placed, and the distance between the toll rate center of the
customer’s exchange and the toll rate center of the exchange where the call terminates. The
rate billed to the customer also can be affected by which carrier is providing the service and

by a calling plan or bundled package to which the customer may subscribe.

Once a local caﬁing arca is established for a particular exchange, under what‘ciréumsmnces
would Verizon North change or enlarge that local calling area? |

The local calling area of an exchange should be enlarged only if the existing calling area is
50 insuﬁ?cient that it does not meet the needs of the majority of the customers in the

exchange.
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Does such a situation exist with respect to the New Tripoli exchange and its iocal calling
area?
No. Customers of the New Tripoli exchange currently have access to a large Jocal calling

area.

Does the physical distance between the place of origination and termination of a telephone
call determine if that call is a local or toll call? |

No. Local calling areas are not determined by the physical distance between one exchange
and another or between one town within an exchange and another. It is not unicommon for a
customer to be able to make toll-free calls to exchanges that are physically farther away

from the customer’s location than an exchange that is closer but incurs a toll charge. The

Jocal calling area of a telephone exchange also is not necessarily the same as municipal

boundaries, school district boundaries or United States Post Office delivery areas. As I
stated earlier, the local calling area of an exchange is designed so the majority of the

customers within that exchange can place calls to meet their day-to-day nceds without

incurring toll charges.

What are the current monthly basic service rates for a New Tripoli exchange customer?

A residential New Tripoli customer who subscribes to Verizon North’s Flat Rate Service
currently pays a base rate of $13.78 per month for the dial tone line and usage. Not all
customers, however, elect to have Flat Rate Service. Some customers find it more

economical to pay for calls within their local calling area on an individual basis. That
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customer would pay a monthly rate of $5.68 for Dial Tone Line and would be billed for

each call made from his or her telephone number.

Can New Tripoli customers receive Lifeline Service to assist them in paying their
telephone bills?
Yes. If qualified, a New Tripoli customer can receive a basic service credit each month,

depending on the Lifeline Service selected.

Can New Tripoli customers contact the local school district on a toll-free basis?

Yes. Itis my understanding that students from the New Tripoli exchange attend schools
in the Northwestern Lehigh School District. The bistrict’s administration building, the
middle si:hool; high school and one of the District’s two elementary "sch’ools are located

within the New Tripoli exchange. The second elementary schoo! is assigned a telephone

number within the New Smithville exchange, which is also a local call for these

- customers.

Mr. George gave a brief explanation in his testimony of what Extended Area Service is. Do
you agree with his explanation?

Yes.

What are the regulatory criteria by which the Commission evaluates a request for EAS?
There are several. The Commission’s EAS Regn]ations (52 Pa. Code §§63.71-63.77)

first provide that EAS be considered when the two involved exchanges are contiguous
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with each other or when the toll rate centers of the exchanges are within 16 miles of each

other. As Mr. George explained, a toll rate center is a unique point within each exchange -

used to determine mileage between telephone exchanges.

It is obvious from Ironton Exhibits 1 and 2 that the New Tripoli and Ironton exchanges are

not contiguous. Do they have toll rate centers that are within the 16-mile requirement?

'Yés, the toll rate centers are approximately 10 miles apart.

Are their any other regulatory criteria by which the Commission evaluates an EAS case?
The toll traffic required for implementation of EAS on a toll route is set forth at 52 Pa. Code

§63.74(1). This Regulation provides that at least 50% of the access lines in the originating

‘exchamgc must be used to make at least 1.0 call to the termirating exchange during the study

period and the average calls per aceess line must be 5,50 or more.

How is Uus informaiioh determined?

Until 1997, each local exchange carrier was required to perform a study every other ‘year
that measuredihe, amount of calling between each exchange and its contiguous exchanges
and all surrounding exchanges with toll rates centers that met the 16-mile requirement. This
information was used to determine if the 50% and 5.50 calling thresholds for
implementation of EAS were met. The last traffic study Verizon kNonh filed with the
Corﬁmission was for March 1997. While the Company is no longer required to, we
continue to perform traff’xé studies intemnally for facility planning purposes. The

Company’s most recent study was performed in March 2005,
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What’ were the results of the March ‘2005 toll traffic study for calling from the New
Tripoli exchange to the Ironton exchange? |

The Study showed that only [STAR’I‘ PROPRIETARY] — {END
PROPRIETARYY] of Verizon North customers in the New Tripoli exchange were used to
make at Icést one call to the Tronton exchange during the stﬁdy month and an avérage of
only [START PR(’)PRIETARY] i [END PROPRIETARY] calls were made per
access line by Verizon North customers. This is well below the 50% and 5.50 calling

thresholds required by the Commission’s Regulations,

~ Why did you qualify the results of the Company’s March 2005 traffic study in terms of

Verizon North customers?

" As | stated earlier, customers are now permitted to choose the company they want to carry

their IntralLATA toll calls. Verizon North can only track calls placed by its own customers.

Did you take this fact into account in making your calculations for the March 2005 toll
traffic study?
Yes. The caleulations were made using only the access lines to which Verizon North

provided IntraLATA service at the time the study was performed.

Are you familiar with the six c¢riteria by which the Commission evaluates EAS cases?
Yes. The Commission’s Regulation at 52 Pa. Code §63.77 provides the Commission will
evaluate the following criteria in determining if EAS is appropriate on a particular route:

1. The amount of toll charge traffic between the two exchanges.
2. The cost to the utility of implementing EAS.
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3. The potential increase in local service charge due to implementation

~if EAS versus the current cost to subscribers for interexchange toll
calls. '
4, The demography and the proximity of the exchanges as indicating a
- community of interest. '

The availability of altematives 10 EAS.

The economic effect on the community if the local service area is not

extended.

o

What is your evaluation with respect to the first criterion — the amount of toll charge
traffic between the exchanges in question?
Given the low traffic volumes I just identified on the New Tripoli to [ronton route, this

factor obviously weighs against the granting of EAS in this case.

Tﬁe second criterion is the cost to the utility to implement the requested EAS. What
costs will Verizon North incur if the Commission directs the New Tripoli to Ironton route
be made toll-free?

If the New Tripoli to Ironton route is madc toll-free as a result of thiskcasc, Verizon North
will incur approximately [START PROPRIETARY] ****** [END PROPRIETARY] in
expenses to make the required Tariff ﬁiings and for customer notification, The Company
also estimates it will lose annual toll and access revenues of approximately [START

PROPRIETARY] ****** [END START PROPRIETARY].

10
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Is Verizon North permitied to recover any of the costs you described from its customers?

Yes.

Under what authority is this recovery permitted?
Part 3.A.10 of the Company’s Cmmnission~appr6ved Chapter 30 plan states:

Any revenue shortfall or expense incurred (e.g., expenses
associuted with capital outlays, operating & maintenance expense,
etc.) associated with the extension of local service (less other
related revenue increases/expense decreases, if any) may be
recovered by the Company at the time of implementing any
extended area services. This same treatment shall also apply to
Optional Calling Plans. e

Order entered October 10, 2002 at Docket No. P-00981449.

I EAS is implemented as a result of this proceeding, what costs will Verizon North seek to

recover and how?

Under its Chapter 30 ’Plan, Verizon North feels it is entitled to recover it’s one-time costs
through the imposition of a monthly surcharge of 26¢ that wduld be billed 'i‘o each New
Tripoli customer for one year. The Company would also seek an ongoing monthly
surcharge of 9¢ per New Tripoli customer in order to recover its annual loss of toll and

access revenues.

11
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The third criterion to be evaluated in an EAS case is the potential increase in local service

charge due to implementation of EAS wversus the current cost to subscribers for

interexchange toll calls. If the Commission orders implementation of EAS for the New

Tripoli to Ironton route, will there be a basic service rate increase for the New Tripoli
exchange customers?

No.

Do you believe Ms. Reese presented sufficient testimony this morming to support a
finding that the current cost to New Tripoli subscribers for calls placcd to Ironton is
sufficient to warrant EAS? |

No. I reviewed Ms. Reese’s bills from August 2004 thrbnghi;\fiziy 2005. Duﬁng 'tﬁat
iime, Ms. Reese made only 96 calls frdm her telephone number to tele;ﬁhone numbers in
the Ironton exchange. The total amount billed for these calls was $6.72 — or an average
of 67¢ per month. The calling volumes identified by the toll traffic study 1 described
earlier in my testimony leads me to the conclusion that other customers in the New
Tripoli exchange have similar calling patterns. Therefore, the costs being incurred by

these customers for calls placed to the Ironton exchange does not support the

implementation of EAS. i ~.0 5 u{:}
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The next criterion (o be evaluated is the demography and proximity of the exchanges as
indicating a community of interest. Do you feel a community of interest exists between
the New Tripoli and Ironton exchange?

While I believe there are people in the exchange who have a personal need or preference
to make :alléto the Tronton exchange in order to conduct their day-to-day business, the
customers of the New Tripoli exchange have access to a wide variety of products and
services in their current local calling area and, as indicated by the calling volumes from the
March 2005 study, the majority of the New Tripoli customers appear to be using the

services of organizations that are available within that local calling area.

On what do you base your opinion that the individuals in the New Tri}ﬁoli exchange

ﬁxaking calls to Ironton are doing so based on personal preference or for personal

reasons?

As shown on Verizon North Exhibit No. 1, there are a wide variety of businesses
located within the local calling area of the New Tripoli exchange. This exhibit was

created from the June 2004 edition of the Emmaus/Kempton telephone directory and

represents only a sampling of the types of businesses that a New Tripoli exchange

customer can contact on a toll-free basis. In addition 1o the businesses and drganizations

shown on Verizon North Exhibit No. 1, custome:z of the New Tripoli exchange can make

calls to Allentown on a toll-free basis. The Yellow Pages‘seélion of the Allentown

directory is 668 pages and contains in excess of 2,300 categories of business and service |

organizations that New Tripoli customers can contact on a toll-free basis. Clearly, this

13
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information demonstrates that any community of interest that may exist between New

Tripoli and Ironton is based on personal preferences, not on lack of services.

Mr. George testified that Schnecksville, which is in the Ironton éxchange, is the retail hub
for New Tripoli customers. Do you agree?

No. If such a hub exists, it is a matter of customer choice not need. Verizon North
Exhibit No. 1 shows there are in excess of 4 banks and credit unions, 16 churches, 48k
doctors, 24 dentists, 2 hospitals and medical kcenters,, 15 am‘Jmkck’ys and a choice of
accountants, appliance dealers, automobile dealers, barbers and beauty salons, building and
general contractors, bus lines and’taxicabs, child day care centers, ﬁna‘ncial‘pianning
consultants, funeral directors, grocers and hardware stores, hotels and motels, insurance
égenzs, optometrists, restaurants, schools and veteriparians located within the New Tripoli
exchange local calling area. The Allcmown directory lists 17 banks and credit unions, 250
churches, 905 doctors, 307 dentists, 17 | hospitals and medical clinics, 585 attorneys as well
as a Wide choice of other professional and service organizations. Given the extensive
number and wide variety of business ahd service organizations that people in New Tripoli
can contact on a toll-free basis, their use of entities in Schnecksville rather than those
busi‘nésses or organizations in their local calling area is based on a personal preference and
not a need. This personal preference is not a sufficient reason 1o require Verizon North o

implement EAS from the New Tripoli exchange 1o the Ironton exchange.

14
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The next criterion to béf evaluated is the availability of reasonable alternatives to EAS for
New Tripoli exchange customers. Would you comment on this criterion?

There are & variety of alternatives cufrenﬂy available to New Tripoli exchange customers
to reduce or eliminate toll charges for calls placed to Ironton. There are many
interexcharxgc carriers currently providing service in this exchange, some of which offer |
bundled service packages. New Tripoli customers also can use prepaid calling cards,
dial~around (10-10-xxx) numbers, or cellular teiephon‘es 10 help reduce their toll charges.
I have seen prepaid calling cards with rates as low as 3¢ per minute that can be used 1o
place ‘any type of call ~ local or toll. Most cellular providers offer an extensive calling
area that includes most if not all of Pennsylvania, as well as the continehtal Ukni'ted States
and Canada. Finally, these customers can communcate by e-maﬁ. There are Internet
Service Providers offering access numbers in the local calling area of the New Tripoli
exchange. All of these options provide toll altematives for the customers of Lhé New
Tripoli exchange to communicate with subscribers of the Ironton exchange and weigh

against the impiementation of the EAS requested in this case.

~ Are there other service alternatives available to a New Tripoli customer?

Yes. A customer can subscﬁbc to service provided by a Competitive Local Exchange
Ca‘rﬁer or “CLEC.” According to the Commiséion"s Utility Choice web site, there
currently are 16 CLECs offering residential service in Berks County and 19 CLECs
offering residential service in Lehigh County. There are evén more CLECs offering

business service in these areas.

15
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Did you contact any of these carriers to investigate the service or calling plans each offers
at this time?

No.

’I‘he last criteﬁon to be evaluated in an EAS case is the economic effect on the community
if the local service area is not extended. Do you feel this criterion weighs in favor of the
implementation of EAS as a result of this case?

Based on the iéw call volumes demonstrated by the March 2005 toll traffic study and the
small amount of monthly charges Ms. Reese is incurring for calls placed to Ironton, I do not
feel the economic effect on the community will be significant if the requested EAS is not‘
granted. However, I reserve the right to supplement this answer at the time of the hearing, if

that is appropriate based on the testimony presented by Ms. Reese.

Is there any requirement that Verizon North must implement EAS from New Tripoli to

Ironton simply because Ironton Telephone Company chose to make calls from Ironton to

~ New Tripoli toll-free in 2003?

No. I am not aware of the reasons why Ironton Telephone Company made the decision
in 2003 to make calls from Ironton to New Tripoli toll-free; however, it is Verizon

North's position at this time that EAS for calling in the opposite direction (from New

Tripoli to Ironton} is not warranted and should be denied.

16
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Can you summarize Verizon North’s position with respect to expansion of the New
Tripoli local calling area?

It is the Company’s position that the toll-free caHing area currently available to New
Tripoli exchange customers is consistent with that offered to other Verizon North
customers in similarly situated exchanges. Verizon North currently provides telephone
service to New Tripoli exchange customers consistent with the Commission’s EAS

Regulations. In addition, these customers currently have access on a local-call basis to a

 wide variety of business and service organizations to satisfy their day-to-day needs.

While the Comumission should ensure there are options available for New Tripoli

exchange customers, both local and toll, these options currently exist in the form of

“ bundled or package service plans, service offerings by interexchange carriers, calling

cards, dial-around numbers, cellular service, Internet access and CLEC service. Based on
the toll traffic volumes relevant 'td this case and the other criteria set forth in the
Commission’s EAS Regulations, it is inappropriate to require Venizon North to convert
the New Tripi)li to Ironton toll route to local ca]}ing simply to meet the personal

preferences of a single or a small group of customers.
Would you like to add anything else to your testimony?

Not at this time; however, I reserve the right to supplement my testimony later if that

becomes necessary or appropriate.

17




List of Medical, Social and Business Organizations
Within the Local Calling Area of the New Tripoli Exchange

(Excluding Allentown)

ACCOUNTANTS

Dougherty Associates

Campbell Rappold & Yurasits LLP
Concannon Miller & Company
George J. Gerbino

APPLIANCES-MAJOR-DEALERS & REPAIRS
- Kruper Brothers Appliances, Inc.

ATTORNEYS

Angelo T. Almonti
John M. Ashcraft 111
Ronald E. Corkery

Philip Evans

Gardner Racines & Sheetz

Brian R. Joyce
Mare Kranson

Krasno Krasno & Onwudinjo
O'Connor & Associates
Audrey G. Racines

Roberts Corkery & Almonti

John E. Roberts

Shulman Shabbick & Ettinger

AUTOMOBILE DEALERS SALES AND SERVICE

Audi

Cadillac Sales & Service
Chrysler Sales & Service

~ Dodge Sales & Service

Ford Authorized Sales & Service
Jeep Sales & Service

Mazda

Pontiac Sales & Service

Porsche
Subaru
Volvo

610-791-0555
610-435-7489
610-433-5501
610-285-2076

610-432-0017

610-437-3936
610-434-6525
610-437-9868
610-298-2886
610-435-6765
610-435-7711
610-432-0720
610-820-5006
610-432-4250
610-435-6765
610-437-9867
610-437-9867
610-261-9000

610-439-1555
610-820-2950

610-767-1171

610-751-1900
610-434-4211
610-395-3713
610-767-1171
610-791-1221
610-820-6900
610-439-1555
610-395-3745
610-791-1221

Verizon North Exhibit No. 1
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BANKS & CREDIT UNIONS
New Tripoli National Bank

Patriot Bank

BARBEKS & BEAUTY SALONS
Donald Christ Barber Shop

The Kempton Barber

Di’s Hair Studio

Jean Henderson

Holiday Hair

‘:Kathy Baush’s Styling Salon
Main Event

BUILDING, HOME & GENERAL CONTRACTORS

Black Forest
Mark N. Blose Construction

Brandon Junge Builder & Contractor Inc.

Branning Contracting
Brittlynn Construction

Alvin H. Butz Inc.

Dexco Builders

Lehigh Richfield Inc.

Lechigh Richfield Constructor

Bruce H. Nash Incorporated Construction

L&M Plumbing

Libero Menarde

 North Berks Construction LLC
Raudabaugh Plumbing & Heating
Resolve Rooter (Plumbing)

Roto-Rooter
RPB Construction
Rustic Country Homes

Verizon North Exhibit No. 1
Page 2 of 8

610-298-8811
610-395-8834
610-433-9050
610-767-3824
610-439-0446
610-336-0103
610-767-2771
610-289-1254

610-298-3213
610-756-4222
610-285-4959
610-285-6120
610-797-9928
610-439-9402
610-398-9983
610-395-9613
610-437-3407
610-298-2465
610-797-9185

610-258-8482
610-756-3586
610-756-3551
610-391-0228
610-391-1172
610-395-6871
610-285-6510
610-298-2870
610-298-8850
610-285-6884
610-756-3069
610-285-6611
610-756-4220
610-298-2429
610-770-8889
610-756-6399
888-973-7658
610-433-8201
610-298-2835
610-285-6164




Sherer Building Contracting
Sorensen Construction
Jeff Vogels Plumbing & Heating -

BUS LINES, TAXICABS, & TRANSPORTATION
Lanta Metro

Metro Plus Specialized Transportation

Perkiomen Valley Bus Co.

‘Quick Service Taxi Co. Inc.

Trans-bridge Lines Inc

Valley Association for Specialized Transportation

CHILD DAY CARE CENTERS
Academy of Little Leamers

Child Care Inc.

Creative Kids

Cuddle Zone Learning Center
Family Day Care Network

First Step Day Care

Grace Montessori Preschool & Day Care
Head Start of Lehigh Valley

Lehigh Valley Child Care

- Lifespan Day Care

Lilliput Corner Leaming Center

Little People Child Care School

Little People Day Care School

M & L Family Day Care
Magic Years Child Care & Learning Centers Inc.

Mulberry Child Care & Preschool
Our Lady Helping Children Afier School
Rotherham Child Care Center

Small Wonders Child Care & Development Center Inc.

Truman School Age Center

610-285-2194
610-298-8098

610-756-6531

610-776-7433
610-432-3200
610-434-1733
610-434-8132
610-776-8687
610-433-4110

610-433-7334

610-398-1082
610-481-9511
610-298-8335
610-434-2644
610-820-5333

610-820-0855

610-435-9645
610-435-4060
610-437-6000
610-820-5333
610-435-7833
610-285-4234
610-434-2302
610-791-4554
610-776-0655
610-398-1761
610-439-2473
610-402-2949
610-647-3362
610-398-1761
610-433-1450
610-439-8280
610-439-1779
610-791-3906

Verizon North Exhibit No. 1
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Werley Day Care Center

The Wonder Kids Day Care
YMCA/YWCA Allentown

CHURCHES
Allentown First Presbyterian Church
Blue Mountain Mennonite Fellowship
Christ's Church at Lowhill

Ebenezer United Church of Christ

Friedens Church

Jacob’s Church

Jerusalem Red Church

Kempton New Church

Mt. Zion Lutheran Church _
‘New Jerusalem Zion United Church of Christ
New Life Lutheran Church

Northern Valley Evangelical Free Church
Northwestern Lehigh Seventh Day Adventist
St, Peter’s Union Church of Lynnville
Weisenberg Lutheran Church

Zeigels Union Church

COMPUTERS - DEALERS AND SERVICE
Computer Parts Upgrade & Supply

DENTISTS

Allen Oral Surgery Associates
Brendel, Timothy DMD
Conrad, Michael A. DDS
Csanadi Jos A.

Dileo Oral Surgery

Dimmich Gregory W.

Ehrens Victor

Thomas P. DMD Englert & Associates
Frey. Gregg T. DDS

Granich, Frank C. DMD
Karabasz, Sara .

Keiper, Gary F. DMD
Lawrence, Christina DMD
Lentz, Michael

Lu, Dominic P. DDS
O'Donnell, Hugh J. Jr. DDS
Oppenheim, Kenneth R,
Prusack, Nicholas O.

610-395-4103
610-395-6262
610-262-3244
610-434-9333

©10-395-3781
610-298-8059
610-208-2527
610-298-8000
610-756-6875
610-756-6352
610-756-6008
610-756-6140
610-756-6210
610-756-6892
610-298-2710
610-298-8028
610-298-3165
610-298-8064
610-298-2437

610-285-6157

610-398-8088

610-821-7021
610-398-2180
610-398-1435
610-797-8245
610-821-0422
610-435-6161
610-435-6161
610-434-4887
610-437-4748
610-395-3541
610-435-0115
610-395-3335
610-395-4400
610-791-2307
610-298-8805
610-398-1430
610-433-2357
610-437-9000
610-821-7021

Verizon North Exhibit No. 1
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Schwartz, Stuart

Sloane, Steven M,

Snyder, David DMD
Steciw, John G.

Tighe, Philip J.

Trexler Family Dental Care

FINANCIAL PLANNING CONSULTANTS
Lincoln Financial Advisors ‘

FUNERAL DIRECTORS
‘Burkholder J. S, Funeral Homes P.C.
Keller Funeral Home Inc,

Robert S. Nester Funeral Home
Sell-Herron Funeral Home

GROCERS
Blose’s Market

610-435-6161
610-437-9000

- 610-285-2719

610-820-5550
610-432-2242
610-395-3335

610-285-6011

610-433-5161
610-208-2915
610-756-6006
610-433-5630

610-298-2003

HARDWARE -~ RETAIL AND HOME IMPROVEMENTS

Brandon Junge Builder & Contractor Inc.
~Libero Menarde

HOTELS & MOTELS

Days Inn

Gloria’s Forget Me Not Lodging
Hawk Mountain Bed & Breakfast
Lynnville Hotel

Stony Run Hotel

Super 8 Motel Allentown West
Top Motel

INSURANCE

AAA East Penn Insurance Agency Inc.
Arbor Insurance Group Inc.

Bryan G. Billig

Dan Craver

Hanawalt Insurance Agency

Hosfeld Insurance Agency Inc.
Lechmanik Insurance Agencies
Matthias Insurance Agency

MetLife Financial Services/MetLife Life Insurance

Carl H. Myers Agency LTD Insurance

610-756-3551
610-285-6611

610-797-1234
610-756-3398
610-756-4224
610-298-9991
610-756-4433
610-285-4880

610-756-6021

610-434-5141
610-437-3340
610-298-2300
610-289-2007
610-433-6854
610-530-0304
610-435-3900
610-285-2330
610-398-0100
610-395-5831

Verizon North Exhibit No. 1
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Cat] W. Peter Insurance Agency
State Farm Insurance

Townsend Insurance Agency Inc.

OPTOMETRISTS
American Optometric Association

PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS
Advanced Dermatology Associates Ltd.
Houman Ahdieh MD

Allentown Family Foot Care PC
Children’s Healthcare

Michael Cilberti, MD

Laurie A, Cohen, DO

Stephanie Eckert, DO

Fetzer-Clair Urology Association

Barry R. Follweiler MD

Gastroenterology Associates Ltd.
Theodore H, Gaylor MD FACS

Charles A. Gordon, MD

Harwick, Dedio & Kim

Khubchandani, Stasik, Rosen & Rakhmanine
- Lehigh Valley Center for Sight

Lehigh Valley Foot & Ankle Surgeons
Lehigh Valley Women’s Medical Specialties, PC
Anna Linderman, MD

Mark E. Moran, DO

Monique Nebolon, DO

Northwestern Medical Center

- Gary Panik DO ‘
Primary Care Associates in the Lehigh Valley
Eric Rittenhouse, MD

Daniel I. Ross, MD

Mark P. Shampain, MD

Donald M. Sledz, MD

David M. Stein, DO

Rima L. Strassman, MD

Kenneth J. Toff, DO

William M. Trachtenberg, MD

Twin Rivers Podiatry

Valley Gastroenterologists

@
610-298-2444
610-433-5753
610-398-7233
610-437-1917

610-435-5921

610-435-9888

610-437-2050
610-437-0717
610-395-2474

610-437-4134
610-437-4988
610-434-7000
610-395-4444
610-820-7611
610-395-4444
610-437-7000
610-298-8687
610-298-8521
610-439-8551
610-770-9797
610-871-2400
610-437-5222

610-433-7571
610-437-4988
610-391-0066
610-437-7000
610-395-4444
610-437-4988
610-391-0900
610-298-8521
610-298-8521
610-776-1603
610-437-7000
610-437-4988
610-820-7611
610-821-2805
610-776-1603
610-395-4444
610-395-4444
610-437-4988
610-432-6221
610-434-5300

Verizon North Exhibit No. 1
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RESTAURANTS

Blue Ridge Inn

The Brass Rail

Carrabba’s Italian Grill
DeMarco’s ltalian Restaurant
Giovanni’s Pizza

The Inn at Springside
Kempton Hotel

Krumville Inn Inc,
Northwestern Grill

Pizza Hut

Schleicher’s Family Restaurant
Sky View Country Restaurant
Subway

Two Kings Pizza

SCHOOLS

Allentown Business School
Allentown School of Cosmetology
Apple of His Eye Early Learning Center
- Cambridge Day School

Cedar Crest College

Children First Community Academy
The Christ King School ,

Datzyk Montessori School Inc.

Early Learning Center
Greenwich-Lenhartsville School
Head Start of Lehigh Valley
Hillcrest Academy for Child Development
Holy Spirit School - Elementary
Holy Spirit School ~ Middle School
Jefferson Elementary School

Jewish Day School

Kaplan Educational Center

Kempton New Church

Lehigh Christian Academy

Lehigh Valley Christian High School
Lehigh Valley Lutheran School

The Lutheran Academy

Masonic Learning Centers For Children
Moravian Midway Manor Church -
Nursery School & Playroom
Muhlenberg Coliege

Mulberry Child Care & Preschool

610-298-2777
610-797-1927
610-439-6100
610-285-2278
610-285-6602
610-285-6584
610-756-6588
610-756-6252
610-298-2255
610-398-9010
610-298-3388
610-756-6877
610-298-2860
610-298-8800

610-791-5100
610-437-4626
610-439-2399
610-398-0177
610-437-4471
610-433-2323
610-262-4064
610-395-6344
610-434-1456
610-756-6948
610-770-7870
610-395-1000

610-820-0220

610-434-4044
610-398-4380
610-437-0721

610-435-2171

610-756-6140
610-776-7301
610-821-9443
610-351-8331
610-351-9402
610-841-4144
610-435-0997

610-434-8041
484-664-3100
610-398-1761

Verizon North Exhibit No. 1
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Neff’s Union Church Preschool

Northwestern Lehigh School District -
Administrative Office

Northwestern Lehigh School District High School
Northwestern Lehigh School District Middle School
Northwestern Elementary School

Qur Lady of Hungary Regional School

Penn State Lehigh Valley

Perlis Montessori School

Roberto Clemente Charter School
Rosemont College

Sacred Heart - Elementary School
St. Francis of Assisi Early Leamning Center
St. Francis of Assisi School

St. John Neumann Regional School
St. Paul’s School '
St. Peter’s Nursery School

St. Stephen’s Nursery School
Sonshine Nursery School

Sylvan Leaming Center

Tyke Nursery School

Weisenberg Elementary

Young Ideas Day School

VETERINARIANS
Country Doctor Veterinary Hospital

Kutztown Animal Hospital

- 610-767-5327

610-298-8661
610-298-8931
610-298-2121
610-298-2571
610-262-9171
610-285-5000
610-821-6577
610-437-3278
610-439-5181
610-366-1963
610-437-3031
610-433-6211
610-435-0364
610-767-2935
610-797-5321
610-432-8762
610-435-4260
610-395-0806
610-791-5350
610-433-5892
610-285-6169
610-767-3137

610-298-2520
610-395-0650
610-756-6275

Verizon North Exhibit No. 1
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WOULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, BUSINESS ADDRESS,
OCCUPATION, AND BY WHOM YOU ARE EMPLOYED? |

My name is William D. George, Il. My business address is 4242 Mauch Chunk
Road, Coplay, Pennsylvania 18037-9608. | am President and CEO of Ironton
Telephone Company. | |

WHAT ARE YOUR MAJOR DUTIES AS PRESIDENT AND CEO?

fam responsib!a for all of the day-to-day operations of the Company.

ARE YOU AUTHORIZED TO APPEAR AND TESTIFY ON BEHALF OF
IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY IN THIS PROCEEDING?

Yes, | am.

HOW DID IRONTON BECOME A PARTY TO THIS PROCEEDING?

By Motion of Respondent, Verizon North Inc., dated January 7, 2005, lronton
Telephone Company {“lronton”) was named an indispensable party to the
proceeding on the basis that the requested EAS route terminated in lronton’s
exchange. Ironton elected not to oppose the Motion.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY IN THIS PROCEEDING?
The purpose of my testimony is to address the formal complaint of Jean Reese
(“Ms. Reese") versus Verizon North Inc. filed with the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission (“Commission”) at Docket No. C-20043520 and to support Ms.
Reese's request that the Commission direct Verizon-North Inc. ("Verizon-N"} to
add the lronton exchange to the local calling area of Verizon-N's New Tripoli
exchange. | |

FIRST, WOULD YOU PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF HISTORY OF IRONTON
TELEPHONE COMPANY?

fronton is a small, rural telephone company providing telecommunications
services to approximately 5450 access liries within its certificated service

territory. Ironton’s service territory encompasses approximately 16 square miles
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with one exchange (lronton) in Lehigh County, Pennsylvania. The lronton
exchange lies just northwest of the Allentown exchange of Verizon Pennsylvania
Inc. (“Verizon-PA") and is surrounded by the service territory of Verizon-PA. The
New Tripoli exchange of Verizon-N lies just ten miles to the northwest of the
fronton exchange.

DO YOU HAVE A MAP SHOWING THE LOCATION OF THE EXCHANGES IN

 QUESTION?

Yes. Aftached to my testimony are lronton Exhibit Nos. 1 and 2. lronton
Exhibit No. 1 is a map that highlights Verizon-N's New Tripoli exchange and its
existing local calling area. The lronton exchange, which is not currently incmded
m the New Tripoli local calling area, is shown in réd. By comparison, lronton
Exhibit No. 2 is essentially the sarkne’map, but this time highlighting the lronton
exchange local calling area with the lronton exchange shown in blue. As these
exhibils show, the lronton exchange is not within the New Tripoli local calling
area, but the New Tripoli exchange is within the lronton local calling area.

IS THE COMPLA!NANT IN THIS PROCEEDING, JEAN REESE, A CUSTOMER
OF IRONTON TELEPHONE COMPANY?

No. It is my understanding that Ms. Reese resides within the New Tripoli
exchange of Verizon-N. However, based on the \&ork telephone number
provided by Ms. Reese on her formal complaint form, Ms. Reese works within the
Ironton exchange.

WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF MS. REESE'S COMPLAINT?

it is my understanding that Ms. Reese desires a larger local calling area than is

currently provided to customers within Verizon-N's New Tripoli éxchangé. As
Ms. Reese indicates in her complaint, she requests that “Verizon extend local
calling area to include 769-799 exchanges (Schnecksville area).” Telephone

numbers‘ with a 769 and 799 prefix are within the lronton exchange. See the
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attached directory page marked Ironton Exhibit No. 3. Schnecksville is in the
Ironton exchange. Ms. Reese further notes in her complaint that there are areas

close to the New Tripoli exchange that are toll calls where areas further away are

local calls. This is true with the lronton exchange which is close to New Tripoli

and is a toll call whereas portions of the neighboring Slatington and Allentown
exchanges are farther away but local calls. o

WOULD YOU PLEASE DEFINE THE MEANING OF THE‘WORD “EXCHANGE"?
An exchange is the basic rate subdivision used in providing telephone service.
Each exchange is unique in that it consis{s of an exclusive geographic area
qualfy containing a central community and its immediate surrouriding’s. it has its
own local calling area and a toll rate center for use in determining the charges
that will apply to calls beyond the local calling area. It is also the engineering and
plant facilities subdivision by which telephone service is provided. The
Company's exchanges are set forth in its tariff on file with the C‘bmmission.
WHAT IS MEANT BY "LOCAL CALLING AREA", AND WHAT CRITERIA ARE
CONSIDERED IN THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A LOCAL CALLING AREA?

The local calling area consists of the geographic areas or exchanges within

which calls placed by customers residing within their home exchange may be

 made without incurring a toll charge. In some instances, the local calling area is

only the immediate exchange itself. However, in other instances, the local ckaﬂing
area also includes one or more additional exchanges.

Generally, the objective is for the Jocal calling area of each exchange to
include the major community or communities of interest of a majority of the
people within that exchange. Clearly, the local calling area cannot be designed
to serve each individual customer's community of interest. Each local calling
area is designed to enable the majority of people in the exchange to place the

majority of their day-to-day calls on a toll-free basis.
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IN YOUR OPINION, DOES THE EXISTING LOCAL CALLING AREA OF
VERIZON-N'S NEW TRIPOLI EXCHANGE WITHIN WHICH MS. REESE
RESIDES INCLUDE THE MAJOR COMMUNITIES OF INTEREST OF THE
PEOPLE WITHIN THE NEW TRIPOLI EXCHANGE?

No. Customers of the New Tripoli exchange such as Ms. Reese héva’ a real
interest in having extended area service to the lronton exchange, including
calling ihree of lronton’s largest customers - the Lehigﬁ Carbon Comm‘unity
College, the Lehigh County Vo-tech school a/k/a Lehigh Career and Technical
institute (LCT1) and the Carbon Lehigh Intermediate Uhit, as weﬂ as the many
businesses located with the Ironton exchange. »Consequenﬂy, a major portion of

New Tripoli's “community of interest” is excluded from its local calling area.

. WHAT IS EXTENDED AREA SERVICE?

Extended Area Service (“EAS") is a rate arrangement whereby toli-free calling is
permitted from an exchange to a contiguous (adjoining) exchange or qualified
noncontiguous exchange not currently included in that exchange’s local calling
area. In this case, Ms. Reese deéires that the lronton exchange of lronton
Telephone Company be added to the local calling area of the New Tripoli
exchange of Verizon-N. |
ARE THERE CERTAIN REGULATORY CRITERIA THAT SHOULD BE MET
BEFORE EAS WILL BE CONSIDERED BETWEEN EXCHANGES?
Yes, there are traffic volume criteria that must be met before a telephone
company is required to automatically implement EAS. Speciﬂééﬂy, Section
63.74, 52 Pa, Code § 63.74, provides: |
"Whenever a traffic usage study bétween contiguous
exchanges or between qualified noncontiguous exchanges
qualifies for EAS under paragraphs (1) ahd (2). a subscriber

poll of the calling exchange shall be conducied by the local

5
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exchange carrier serving the calling exchange to determine if
the local calling area should be extended.

| (1)  For intralATA routes, a route qualifies for
extended area service if it has an average monthly calling
frequency of 5.50 or more calls per access line from one
exchange to another and where at least 50% of the access
lines in the calling exchange héve been used for 1.00 or
more calls per month to the receiving exchange.

(2)  For interLATA routes, a route qualifies for EAS
if it has an average monthly calling frequency of 5.50 or
more ca!!sper access line from one exchange to another.”

4y A poll is not required if subscribers have
afﬁ'rmatively rejected the implementation of EAS from the
calling exchénge to the receiving exchange during the

preceding 2 years."

ARE TRAFFIC STUDIES MANDATED BY THE COMMISSION'S EXTENDED
AREA SERVICE REGULATIONS STILL REQUIRED? |

Pursuant to the Commission's Opinion and Order in Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commissioh v, Pennsylvania Telephone Association at Docket No. P-00961130,

entered April 15, 1997, telephone companies are no longer required 1o conduct
the traffic studies called for under the Commission's EAS regulations.
Commission-prescribed biennial toll traffic studies have thus not been required
for many years. | |
WHAT WERE THE TRAFFIC STUDY RESULTS FROM THE 1997 BIENNIAL
STUDY FOR THE TOLL ROUTE OF NEW TRIPOLI TO IRONTON?

This would be a question for Verizon-N and not ironton.

6
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TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, HAS THE ISSUE OF EAS FROM NEW TRIPOLI TO
IRONTON BEEN RAISED IN THE PAST?

Yes. A complaint was filed on April 21, 1995 in the matter of Ferne A. Keller, et

al. v. GTE, at Docket No. C-00956768 requesting EAS from New Tripoli to the
fronton exchange as well as two Bell of PA (now Verizon Pennsytvania inc. )
exhcanges. A petition carrying over 400 names was attached to the complaint.
The EAS request was ultimately denied. Another complaint was filed November

12, 1999 in the matter of Mary Jo and Phillip Castrine v. ‘GTE’ North Incorporated

at Docket No. C-00993015. GTE North is now Verizon-N. In that proceeding,
Complainants requested EAS from New Tripoli to Schnecksville - the same
request as here - but the complaint was withdrawn at the time of the scheduled
evid‘entiak‘y hearing.

DOES THE FACT THAT MS. REESE HAS AN INTEREST IN PLAC!NG CALLS
TO NUMBERS OUTSIDE OF NEW TRIPOLI'S EXISTING LOCAL CALLING
AREA MEAN THAT THE LOCAL CALLING AREA OF THE NEW TRIPOLI

EXCHANGE IS NECESSARILY INSUFFICIENT OR CONTRARY TO THE

PUBLIC INTEREST?
Not automatically. Although certain family members, friends, services and
business interests of Ms. Reese may be located in other exchanges outside the

existing local calling area, this is often a matter of pe{sona! choice. Calling

interests vary because of the locations of friends, families, employers, business

interests, personal pursuits, choice of living area, etc, Also, these are the Kinds

of things which are a matter of personal preference and can be subject to change
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over time and which alone should not determine one's local calling areé.‘
Neyverthelekss, in determining whether the exchanges in question are within a
common community of interest, the desires of this customer is a valid
consideration that should cause the Commission to review other criteria which

may further determine whether the requested EAS is warranied, whether or not

the traffic volume criteria have been met. This is especially true where, as here,

~ the filing of prior complaints of a similar nature suggests that the desire for local

calling from New Tripoli to the lronton exchange is not merely of personal interest
to Ms. Reese but is desired by many others in the New Tripoli exchange as well.
ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH THE | TERMS ‘MANDATORY EAS® AND
“DISCRETIONARY EAS"? | |

| am aware that the Commission has recognized such a distinction. It is my

understanding that “mandatory EAS" refers to a situation where a toll route

qualifies for extended area service pursuant to the criteria relative to the traffic

study data threshold set forth in Section 63.74, 52 Pa. Code § 63.74. ftis my
further understanding that “discretionary EAS” refers to a situation where EAS
may not be mandated pursuaht to traffic usage smdy results and their application
in concert with the Section 63.74 criteria, but that a customer nevertheless files a
formal comp!éiynt with the Commission requesting EAS. With the elimination of
the bienniat'toll {raffic studv requirement, thé’ Commission now appears to be

shifting the evidentiary weight to other criteria.
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THUS, WHERE AN EAS COMPLAINT IS FILED, WHAT CRITERIA DOES THE
COMMISSION CONSIDER OTHER THAN THE TRAFFIC USAGE STUDY
RESULTS FOR THE ROUTE OR ROUTES IN QUESTION?

It is my understanding that 52 Pa. Code § 63.77 sets forth the criteria that the

Commission will consider in eyaluaﬁng a discretionakry EAS complaint such as
the formal complaint ﬁled by Ms.' Reese in this matter. The first of six criteria
listed §s§hé aniouni of toll chargé traffic between the exchanges in question,
which would appear to be the traffic usage study results. Howevér, in addition,
the CommiSSion will also consider the cost to the utility of implementing EAS, the
potential increase in focal service charge due to implementation of EAS versus
the current cost to subscribers for interexchange toll calls, the demography and
the proximity of the exchanges as indicating community of interest, the
availability of altematives to EAS and the economic effect on the community if
the local service area is not ext_endéd;

WHAT IS IRONTON'S POSITION REGARDING CRITERION NO. 2, THE COST
TO THE UTILITY TO IMPLEMENT THE DESIRED EAS?

While | can not speak for Verizon-N, it is my opinion that lronton and Verizon-N
have had the capability to provide two-way EAS between Ironton and New Tripoli
for a humbe,r of years. In December 2003, Ironton took the initiative to implement

one-way EAS from its Ironton exchange to the New Tripoli exchange. lronton

~ was able to implement this EAS route with existing facilities and at no increase in

rates to its ratepayers. Those trunking facilities route the traffic from the Ironton

&

exchange south to Verizon-N's Emmaus exchange central office switch which
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then transports the traffic on facilities north through Verizon-N's New Smithville
exchange switch and then on to Verizon-N's New Tripoli exchange remote
switch. At the time, Verizon-N chose not to similary institute EAS in tﬁe other
direction from New Tripoli to lronton, i.e. two-way EAS. If those Verizon-N
facilities are two-way facilities, then traffic should be able to be carried in the
other direction on those existing facilities from New Tripoli to lronton.

WHAT IMPACT WOULD THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE REQUESTED EAS
HAVE ON IRONTON AS THE TERMINATING EXCHANGE?

Should the traffic from New Tripoli to Ironton which is currently rated as toll

become local traffic. then lronton would lose its existing revenue stream of

terminating accéss. However, Ironton is willing to absorb that loss for the good‘ of
the community for the same reason that ironton implemented EAS from fronton
to New Tripoli in 2003.

WHAT IS IRONTON'S POSITION REGARDING CR[TER!GN NO. 3, THE
POTENTIAL INCREASE IN LOCAL SERVICE CHARGE TO NEW TRIPOLI
CUSTOMERS DUE TO IMPLEMENTATION OF EAS VERSUS THE CURRENT
CC)ST TO SUBSCRIBERS FOR INTEREXCHANGE TOLL CALLS?

Ironton is not aware of whether the implementation of the requestéd EAS will
impact the local service rates of New Tripoli customers.

WHAT IS IRONTON'S POSITION REGARDING CRITERION NO. 4, THE
DEMOGRAPHY AND THE PROXIMITY OF THE EXCHANGES AS INDICATING
COMMUNITY OF INTEREST? |

10
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As stated earlier, the exchanges are only about 10 miles apart. In addition, with
the educational entities, businesses, retail shopping center and other business
and community ties, Schnecksville, which is within the Ironton exchange, is
essehtially the “‘retail hub” of the area, including N,ew’ Tripoli. Therefore, there is
no question that the proximity of the New Tripofi and lronton exchanges in
combination with the level of interaction among the residents and business of
these exchanges that we <ee as a member of the community prove a community
of interest and weigh heavily in favor of granting the requested EAS.

WHAT IS IRONTON'S POSITION REGARD}NG CRITERION NO. 5, THE
AVAILABILITY OF ALTERNATIVES TO EAS?

If Verizon-N would be able to implement this EAS at little or no cost as lronton
did in the other direction, we believe implementation of this EAS outweighs

reliance on other partial or second-rate alternatives that may exist.

~WHAT IS IRONTON'S POSITION REGARDING CRITERION NO. 6, THE

ECONOMIC EFFECT ON THE COMMUNITY IF THE LOCAL SERVICE AREA
IS NOT EXTENDED? |

As | have already stated, we believe that implementation of EAS from New Tripoli
to !mn(on would provide a positive economic benefit to the entire community.
WOULD THERE BE MORE CALLING BETWEENEXCHANGES (F THERE
WERE NO TOLL CHARGES? i

| would expect so. The volume of calling minutes may increase some.

Customers who riow make calls on a foll basis will likely call more and talk longer

if there were no toll charges.

11
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BASED UPON YOUR KNOWLEDGE OF THE SERVICE AREA, DO You
BE‘LIEVE THAT ADDITIONAL EAS FROM THE NEW TRIPOLI EXCHANGE AS
REQUESTED BY MS. REESE IS JUSTIFIED? ‘ | |
Yes, [ do. As1 have already stated, as a presence in the community, we believe
that cusiomers of the New Tripoli exchange have a real interest in calling the
lrantﬁn exchange on a toll-free basis. [n my opinion, such a change would be
beneficial to the majority of New Tripoli exchange customers.

CAN MS. REESE CALL HER SCHOOL DISTRICT TOLL-FREE?

Customers in Verizon-N's New Tripoli exchange are served by the Northwestern
School District which is a local call. However, those students desiring vocational
training or attending the intermediate unit or local community college travel to the
educational entities mentioned eardier in my teStimdny,,. which are located in
Schnecksville, within the lronton exchange. Today, any calls on the Verizon-N
network from the New Tripoli exchange to these educational enﬁtié‘s is a toll call.
ARE YOU CONCERNED ABOUT OVERALL CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE OF
AN EAS PROPOSAL? | |

No. “Customer acceptance” would only become an issue if it were determined
that an increase in [océ! service rates applied and an EAS polling became
necessary. We do not know at this time whether that is the case here. However,
as | have explained, most of the customers in the New Tripoli exchange truly
have a reason or need to call the lronton exchange. It is safe to say that a
“community of interest" does exist. |
DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

Yes it does, at this time.

12
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- Allentown ... 204, 218, 289, 285, 336, 349, 351, 3686,

. 3190, 391, 392, 393, 395, 398, 402, 424,
432, 433, 434, 435, 437, 439, 462, 477,
481, 504, 508, 509, 512, 530, 533, 554,
573, 597, 606, 628, 652, 657, 663, 703,

S

Ironton Exhibit No. 3

o

Local Calling Exéhanges — Area Codes 61 0,484, 215 & 908

Outside Philadelphla and Philadefphta Suburbs
Area Code 610
Ex&hangé .-nin-unccodé

704, 706, 708, 712, 720, 737, 739, 740,
751, 762, 770,774, 776, 778, 782, 791,
794, 797, 798, 820, 821, 830, 839, 841
844, 871, 904, 912, 920, 972, 973, 973
Bath e 571 837
Bathiehem .......... 216, 217, 248, 297 317, 332, 360, 417,
419, 428, 442, 570, 575, 625, 653, 691,

694, 730, 758, 807, 81 4, 849, 861, BES,

866, 867, B68, 882, 954, 974, 984, 997
Catasauqua...uee.. 231, 264, 266, 403, 443, 465, 596, 686
Coopersburg ......282
Ea5t0N wvenenserorasee 250, 252, 253, 258, 330, 333, 438, 515,

. BB&g, 810, 829, 905, 923, 991
EmMImaus ..casies 421, 928, 965, 866, 957
Forndale .o 847
Hellertown ... 456, 748, 838
‘bf frontorn ... .. 768,793
Kutztown ..... ..,~..m426 683, 894
~Nazarelh ..o 365, 614, 746, 759, 813
New Smiithville......285
New Tripoll v 298
Norlhampton ........261, 262, 440, 502, 697, 851
Palmerion «.ae.824, 826
Pen Argyl...aue. 654, B63
Riegelsvilie e 510,749
Statington....c.ess 224,760, 767, 978
Springltown...ccmes 346
TOPLON vvveieverrsnnnss 641, 682
Uhlerstowrte . ae s 204

Uppe_rataa('&‘ddy' 500, 982

Area Code 484
EXChange ... Code
Allentown ... 201, 214, 221, 223, 2?4 225, 226, 227

229, 239, 244, 347, 357, 358, 375, 397,
407, 505, 515, 547, 553, 596, 634, 664,

B85, 764, 765, 788, 736, 951

Bath e 281, 282, 284, 285, 286, 287, 289

\OGCKETE
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Area Code 484

Exchange .o Code

Bethlehem ... ..241, 242, 554, 767, 821, 884, 892, 893,
894 895, 896, 898 '

Catasauqua ... 240, 245, 246, 249, 488 834

Coopersburg ....... 499, 863 :

Easton ..., 373, 536, 541, 542, 544 545, 546 548,
549, 903 '

Emmaus .. 232,233,519

Ferndale .o 833 '

Hellertown ..o 851, 852, 853, 856, 858, 859

[[701¢1(s T2 SOUIURIURIURIIAR 630, 644 -

KUEZIOWR oo 641, 642, 646, 648, 839

Nazareth ..., 291, 292, 293, 296, 298, 299

New Smithville.......504, 647

New Tripoli ... 217, 601

Northampton .......271, 272, 273, 275, 276, 279

Riegelsville ... 306, 308, 310, 314, 316

Slatington......cueees. 261, 262, 263, 265, 330

Springtown.......cu 810, 812, 814, 815, 817, 819

Topton icvnenininn 651

Upper Black Eddy ..305, 309, 312

Area Code 215

Exchange .........Code

Quakertown .....o.... 529, 536, 538, 804, 892

Area Code 267

Exchang® w......Code

Quakerfown ... 347, 371, 372, 373, 875, 376, 377, 878,
379, 733, 999

Area Code 908 (New Jersey)

Exchange ..........Code

Bloomsbury ..........388, 479, 840

Frenchlown ..........628, 996

MIlord . vcnenicnnans 291, 318, 505, 615, 643, 650, 676, 843,
899, 995

Phillipsburg .oeseee 213, 235, 329, 339, 387, 454, 521, 562,

760,792, 827, 847, 859, 954
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PA P,UBL{C UTILITY COMMI: f. Stay 5 nights at Best Western and receive { he
SECRETARY'S BUREAU  § FaityOddParents $50 Travel Card starting Jun 6.
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